


13

17

25

36

Corporate Information

Report of the Chairman

Management Discussion and Analysis

Directors and Senior Management

Report of the Directors

Corporate Governance Report

Report of the Independent Auditor

Financial Statements

38

39

41

42

44

87

88

Consolidated Income Statement

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial Summary

Notice of Annual General Meeting

CONTENTS
5 8

"

i

AWE

>

BN RZHERE

REREREBR

REMBRRME

B ERE

BRRBFAESBES



CORPORATE INFORMATION
RNEEH

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:

LAM Kwok Hing (Chairman)
NAM Kwok Lun (Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)

Independent Non-Executive Directors:

CHEN Wei-Ming Eric
KWAN Wang Wai Alan
NG Chi Kin David

AUDIT COMMITTEE

CHEN Wei-Ming Eric
KWAN Wang Wai Alan
NG Chi Kin David

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

LAM Kwok Hing

NAM Kwok Lun
CHEN Wei-Ming Eric
KWAN Wang Wai Alan
NG Chi Kin David

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT AND
COMPANY SECRETARY
LUI Choi Yiu Angela

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

LAM Kwok Hing
NAM Kwok Lun

RESIDENT REPRESENTATIVE AND
ASSISTANT SECRETARY
Appleby Corporate Services (Bermuda) Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE
Canon’s Court

22 Victoria Street

Hamilton HM12

Bermuda

EEg

HITES

EEE ()

EER (BEEREFREE)

BYFHTES:
PR 2 A
BAE

HEE

BHEES
BREH
BARE
RS

FWEESS
EEE
Eah
g

AEREARRYERE

Appleby Corporate Services (Bermuda) Limited

AR EE

Canon's Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda



CORPORATE INFORMATION

HEAD OFFICE AND
PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

Unit 801, Tower One
Lippo Centre

89 Queensway
Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Reid Management Limited
Argyle House

41A Cedar Avenue
Hamilton HM12

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Standard Registrars Limited
26 Floor, Tesbury Centre

28 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Wing Hang Bank, Limited
Hang Seng Bank Limited
Chong Hing Bank Limited
Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited

SOLICITORS

Sidley Austin Brown & Wood International Law Firm

AUDITORS

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

STOCK CODE

7

CONTACTS

Telephone: (852) 2877 9266
Facsimile: (852) 2810 9282
Website: www.ktg.com.hk

NEEF

BREERTE
X B

&

S8 E895R
HEH L
F—FE801E

FERGELK
BFE

Reid Management Limited
Argyle House

41A Cedar Avenue
Hamilton HM12

EERMABELER
BESRE
ZENHELERAT
B8

2R KBBR8
SHEE 02618

FEAERRIT

KZHRTBERAF
BERITAERAF
RIERITARAF
SERETERLQT

Em
BRIEEEN ST

% BED
wE e MERSEEENIT
BBBFEETET

R A3 5%
7

B 4%

EFE © (852) 2877 9266
{85 : (852) 2810 9282
#Ht © www.ktg.com.hk



REPORT OF THE CHAIRMAN
ERBE

| am pleased to announce to the shareholders the audited
consolidated results of Karl Thomson Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) together with its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 2006.

For the year ended 31 December 2006, profit attributable to
shareholders amounted to HK$11,315,000 (2005:
HK$13,845,000), equivalent to earnings per share of HK2.41cents
(2005: HK3.01 cents).

BUSINESS REVIEW

Benefited by the global economy growth, robust investment
markets and continued financial reforms in China, the financial
business achieved satisfactory performance in 2006. Despite the
short term turbulence caused by some geo-political issues and
the market jitters of stagflation on the US economy, the global
economy managed to make progress. The Iran nuclear program,
North Korea missiles and Middle East confrontation incidents did
add volatility to the commodities and investment markets but
overall situation has not been deteriorated. The release of US
economy data has signaled a soft landing for US economy and
helped to shape a picture of modest growth and mild inflation.
Meanwhile, the GDP of Hong Kong grew 6.8% for 2006 and
continuously achieved above trend growth for the past three years,
registering an average growth of 7.6%. The advance was broad
based with strong performance in domestic consumption mainly
attributing to the persistent improvement in employment situation.
Unemployment rate declined to 4.3% of the lowest level for the
period of January to March 2007 since mid-1998. Visitors to Hong
Kong ended a steady gain of 8.1% to exceed 25million visitors
for 2006 with growth registered from all key markets. The property
market was more polarised between the super-luxury flats and
the rest of the market and turnover dropped as prices rose faster
ahead of the affordability. The local inflation remained satisfactory
despite volatile energy prices but it will increasingly face challenge
from imported inflation as a result of weak US Dollar and gradual
appreciation of Renminbi.
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REPORT OF THE CHAIRMAN

The technological investment business of the Group was
developed through our associate, Asia Tele-Net and Technology
Corporation Limited(“ATNT”). The major subsidiary and associate
of ATNT, Process Automation International Limited(“PAL’) and
Intech Machines Co. Ltd.(“IML”) reported satisfactory growth in
2006, with turnover reaching HK$600million and NT$2,500million
respectively. The profit after tax of both divisions also registered
growth. Looking to 2007, PAL will continue to dedicate efforts in
raising efficiency, production capacity, quality and technology level
and will invest more resources in software application and
technological management system, in order to position itself as
an international and top quality sophisticated equipment
manufacturer.

For the year under review, the Group extended to energy
business. The business covered the investment in the upstream
production and exploration of oil and natural gas. The group’s
decision in energy business investment has undergone
comprehensive and prudent considerations, mainly basing on our
forecast and evaluation of the long term demand for the oil.
Currently, the daily global output is 83million barrels whilst the
daily consumption requires the same amount. USA alone
consumes 20million barrels daily. China’s daily consumption
speeds up to 6 million barrels, overtaking Japan as the second
greatest oil import and consumption nation. Assuming 8%-9%
annual GDP growth, China will replace USA as the greatest oil
import and consumption nation within the next 20 years. Coupled
with the economic growth of other countries including India, the
global demand for oil will only be greater. Therefore, if the group
can secure oil supply, it will bring big drive of tremendous profit.
The group took the first step in investing in oil field and managed
to take 20% interest in the Block 2 of Egypt WEEM Oil Field in
2006. This is only the beginning of our long term development
plan. To speed up the development, subsequent to our investment
in the Block 2 of Egypt WEEM OQil Field, the Group made a take-
over bid in early November of last year to purchase all the shares
of Volant Limited. Apart from bringing in a professional
management team of more 20 years experience, the acquisition
will immediately increase the oil asset portfolio of the group.
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REPORT OF THE CHAIRMAN
ERBE

The Block 2 Qil Field is now proceeding to drilling preparations
stage. The required casings have been ordered and it has been
arranging with the drilling company. It is estimated that the drilling
rigs and machines will be leased by the third quarter of this year
and it will drill at least two wells within this year. The acquisition
of Volant has obtained the agreement letter from over 90%
shareholders and it is now preparing the shareholder notice and
is estimated to send out by June of 2007.

OUTLOOK

The Group demonstrated its conviction to diversify its business
with business covering the financial business, the technology
business and energy business. For the year under review, the
financial business performed well and managed to contribute long
term stable income for the group over the past years. We expect
that the technology business will maintain steady growth. Coupled
with the aggressive development of energy business, it is hoped
to add additional growth drive. While the Group will still look for
good investment opportunities to expand its upstream oil business,
we will focus our efforts in consolidating our newly acquired
business in the short term. As soon as the Block 2 of Egypt WEEM
Oil Field enters real production, we expect the Group into an era
of exciting growth on healthier and diversified business profile.

APPRECIATION

| would like to take this opportunity to thank my fellow directors
for their guidance and support and express my appreciation to
the management team and diligent employees for their
commitment and loyal service. | would also wish to thank my
customers and shareholders for their continued support.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Results

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the total turnover for
the Group was approximately HK$51,082,000 (2005:
HK$35,169,000). Net profit attributable to shareholders was
approximately HK$11,315,000 (2005: HK$13,845,000). The core
financial business and contribution from ATNT showed progress.
Total profit registered satisfactory growth after discounting a write
back of bad and doubtful debts in 2005.

Market Overview

On the back of resilient global economy and strong China factors,
the Hong Kong stock market rode on a bullish rally to hit numerous
records in line with the mighty overseas equity markets
performance. Investment funds kept flowing into the equity market
pushing the indices and turnover to historic record levels and
investors’ interest rotated in tandem with their response to the
issues of growth, inflation and China economy. In the first half,
investors were enthusiastic in chasing energy and resources
stocks as they were very optimistic on the economy growth. The
subsequent worry of inflation and stagflation excused a sharp
correction on both commodities and stock market. As the inflation
and interest rate worry were soon released by the favourable
Bernanke comments in hinting a soft landing and a possible pause
of interest hike for US economy, the investors’ interest was
rekindled by the listing of more sizable China enterprises in Hong
Kong stock market. Following the completion of stock reforms in
A share market, A share market bottomed out in the middle of
the year and took off strongly on increasing turnover. Shanghai A
index rose from the bottom of 1221.8 in April to close at 2815.13
up by 130% from last year end with daily turnover exceeding
Renminbi 100 billion. This attracted investors to pick up the China
finance and insurance stocks aggressively as these stocks will
be the greatest beneficiaries of the turnaround performance of A
share market after the share reform and the forthcoming fast
growth of China finance market. The three major China insurance
companies and five major China banks drew greatest attention
and dominated the trading in shares and related warrants in the
last quarter of 2006. China Life Insurance Co. Ltd. alone went up
by almost 3 times in 2006 to HK$27 per share. The rally and
development of A share markets had great impact in affecting
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWR TN

the investors’ interest and choice. Investors actively chased on
the those Chinese counters with possible corporate move in
association with the A market, including those which decided to
apply listing in A share markets, those which would be injected
assets from parent companies, those which might be merged or
privatised and those which would be benefited by the China
government policy. The announcement of Chinese Government
in centralising the corporate tax effected a substantial cut in tax
for most H companies and added fuels to revalue their earning
prospect. HSI index ended strongly by 34% to 19,965 and HS
China Enterprises Index almost doubled to 10,340 for 2006. Total
turnover also surged by 135% with daily turnover staying above
HK$40 billion in the last quarter of 2006. The release of inflation
worry brought consolidation to most energy and resources stock
and triggered bargain hunting on those cyclical stocks benefited
from the weakening oil and commodities prices. The airlines,
shipping and motors registered significant rebound.

A strong China economy, coupled with a positive global economy,
shall continue to provide fundamental support for the stock market.
With the backdrop of the robust A Share markets and the vigorous
financial reform in China, Hong Kong stock market is expected to
remain buoyant. Recently The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) has halted the price spread
narrowing to the stock of unit price below HK$2.00 and such
decision has stimulated retail participation in trading the smaller
counters. In fact, coming to 2007, the smaller counters exploded
with a round of price rocketing on frenzy speculative activities.
While much of the speculation is of conceptual, the fashion may
fade away quickly. In view of strong China economic performance,
the Chinese enterprises remain as a focus for the investor
attention and are increasing their significance in the market. Hang
Seng Bank had just included the China Life Insurance Company
Limited and the Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
into the Hang Seng Index constituent stocks and even abolished
the quotas of including more Chinese national enterprises into
constituent stocks list in future. This will further reinforce investor
interests in the relevant counters. After strong rally in 2006, Hong
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Kong stock market may need reasonable range consolidation and
more rotation switching will be expected. Volatility will be
sharpened as the market is filled with a lot of uncertainties in
geo-political risks and economic issues arising from Iran Nuclear
case, the carry trade of Yen after interest hike, the inflation and
interest rate movement of US economy, the development of fragile
US property market, the overheating China economy and its
austerity measures. The carry trade of Yen in March 2007,
triggering a steep worldwide correction in the equity markets,
served as a typical example and excuse.

Securities, Futures and options brokerage Business

During the year under review, turnover for the Group’s securities
broking business and futures broking business as well as the
underwriting commission, which accounted for 46.4% of total
operating revenue, was HK$23,713,000 (2005: HK$14,910,000).
Profit for the division was HK$3,044,000 (2005: HK$914,000).
The division managed to achieve growth in both turnover and
profit mainly attributing to the robust Initial Public Offering (IPO)
activities of newly listing issues and the buoyant stock market.

Securities Margin Financing

During the period under review, interest income generated from
securities margin loan portfolio accounted for 4.8% of the Group’s
turnover was HK$2,463,000 (2005: HK$2,246,000). Profit for this
division reached HK$1,906,000 (2005: HK$3,685,000).
Discounting the write back of the bad and doubtful debt in 2005,
operating income maintained stable as the demand brought by
the increase of the trading activities of the clients was deterred
by the growing volatility and high interest rate. We have also seen
increasing day trade activities which reduced the demand for
overnight margin financing. The Group maintained consistently
prudent and flexible margin financing policy to minimise its risk
exposure in the volatile market environment in order to achieve
high profitability for our shareholders.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

2 A
BEENWR DN
Financial Management and Advisory Services

Revenue generated from financial management and advisory
services was HK$23,737,000 (2005: HK$16,258,000). As the
global stock markets performed exceptionally well last year,
advisory business increased substantially attributing to our
dedicated sales force and marketing campaign. In the coming
years, we will try to further diversify our business spectrum and
business regions in order to maintain substantial growth.

Investment Banking

The Group operates its investment banking division under the
subsidiary Karl Thomson Financial Advisory Limited (“KTFA”).
Operating revenue generated by the investment banking business
remained at HK$1,010,000 (2005: HK$1,640,000). The decrease
in revenue can be attributed to the drop in professional fees for
investment banking services.

During the period under review, the division secured a number of
financial advisory mandates to provide corporate finance advisory
services to unlisted companies whereby the team will provide a
full range of financial advisory services, including accounting,
internal control, tax planning and fund raising. In addition, the
division has also acted as financial adviser or independent
financial adviser to several discloseable transactions executed
by several listed Hong Kong companies.

With the strong growth of the Hong Kong’s economy as well as
the positive prospects emerging from the PRC, the division looks
to take advantage of these opportunities by continuing to position
itself as a premier boutique investment bank and offer tailor-made
and cost effective services to our corporate clients.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals of Associate
Companies

On 7 April 2006, the Group has acquired 15% beneficial interest
in the WEEM oil field in Egypt (the “Oil Field”) through its 50%
interest of Oriental Victor Limited (“Oriental Victor”). In the
subsequent shareholding changes on 3 August 2006, the Group
acquired the remaining 50% equity interest of Oriental Victor and
Oriental Victor became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

and effectively the Group has an additional 5% beneficial interest
in the Qil Field. The effective interest in the exploration and
production rights in relation to the QOil Field has increased from
15% to 20%. According to the agreement, the Group will contribute
capital commitment of US$7,000,000 (approximately
HK$54,600,000) by way of shareholder’s loan in stages.

On 8 November 2006, the Group made a conditional general offer
bid (“General Offer”) to purchase all shares of Volant, a company
listed on the Australian Stock Exchange. Under the offer, each
Volant share will be offered (a) 35% by way of US0.071 in cash or
alternatively (at the election of Sky Energy Investment Limited
(“SEI"), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company) 0.2121 shares
at HK$2.6 and (b) 65% by way of 1 redeemable convertible
preference share in the Group.

In compling with the terms of the General Offer, on 10 November
2006, SEI has granted written consent to Volant to enter into 2
Participating Agreements to acquire 100% mining interest in
respect of 2 oil and gas prospects in the U.S.A. on 15 November
2006. Furthermore, Volant has beneficial interests in both Block
2 WEEM and in Block 3 WKO in the exploration and production
rights of oil.

Volant is a company duly incorporated under the laws of
Queensland and its shares are listed on the Australian Stock
Exchange. The principal business of Volant is the acquisition of
oil and gas exploration and production tenements, and the
provision of capital and management to those companies
involvement in the related business. Volant is in the process of
accumulating a portfolio of oil and gas exploration and production
assets within the American and African continents.

The Group viewed this offer as the golden opportunity in acquiring
experienced management and professionals team of Volant in
the oil business, in extending its penetration through the strong
and well established network in a wide spectrum of countries and
in bringing synergy effects by combining the technical knowledge
of Volant in the oil business and our expertise in capital market.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR DN

The acquisition is now proceeding step by step according to plan,
the Group has already received over 90% acceptance from
Volant’s shareholders in February 2007. It is expected that the
circular will be released by 5 June 2007 and the EGM will be held
with in June.

Apart from this, there was no material acquisition and disposal of
companies during the year.

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Funding

The Group generally finances its operation with internally
generated cash flows. The Group has no bank borrowings apart
from occasional utilisation of overdraft facilities. As at 31
December 2006, the Group has cash and cash equivalent
(excluding the pledged fixed deposits of general accounts) of
HK$16,116,000 (2005: HK$29,150,000).

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2006, the Group employed a total of 125
(2005:126) staff of which, 76 (2005: 81) were commissioned based
and the total related staff cost amounted to HK$11,684,000 (2005:
HK$10,642,000). The Group maintained minimum overhead
expenses to support the basic operation and dynamic expansion
of its business. The future staff costs will be more directly linked
to the performance of business turnover and profit, enabling the
Group to respond flexibly with the changes of business
environment.

Final Dividend

The Board does not recommend the payment of any final dividend
for year ended 31 December 2006 (2005: Nil).
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. Lam Kwok Hing, aged 43, is the Chairman of the Group. He
is responsible for the implementation of the overall strategic
planning and direction and steering of the overall development of
the Group. Mr. Lam is the founder of the Group. He has extensive
experience in the securities, futures, options, fund management
and financial advisory industry. He has been a member of the
Hong Kong Securities Institute. He is also the Chairman and
Managing Director of ATNT. He is the brother of Mr. Nam Kwok
Lun.

Mr. Nam Kwok Lun, aged 48, is the Deputy Chairman and
Managing Director of the Group. He is responsible for overall
strategic planning and operations and in charge of the execution
and further development of the Group’s expansion plan. He is a
co-founder of the Group and is in charge of the stockbroking,
futures and options broking, securities margin financing business,
fund management and financial advisory business. Mr. Nam has
extensive experience in the securities, futures and options,
securities margin financing, fund management and financial
advisory industry. He has been a member of the Hong Kong
Securities Institute. Mr. Nam is also as the Deputy Chairman and
Executive Director of ATNT. He is the brother of Mr. Lam Kwok
Hing.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Chen Wei-Ming Eric, aged 43, is a director of several general
trading companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Chen holds a Bachelor of
Science degree in Business Administration from the Boston
University in Massachusetts, USA and is engaged in the chemical
trading business. Mr. Chen was appointed as Independent Non-
Executive Director since September 2000.

Mr. Kwan Wang Wai Alan, aged 44, holds a Bachelor degree in
Engineering Science and a Master of Arts degree from the
University of Oxford and has over 17 years of experience in the
consumer electronics field. Mr. Kwan is also an Independent Non-
Executive Director of ATNT. He was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director since September 2004.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENSREERE

DIRECTORS (Continued)
Independent Non-Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Ng Chi Kin David, aged 46, is a professional accountant
with over twenty years of professional experience and is a fellow
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, member of CPA Australia, Hong Kong Institute of
Company Secretaries and Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators in the United Kingdom. Mr. Ng is also an
Independent Non-Executive Director of ATNT. He was appointed
as Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company since
September 2000.

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT AND
COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Lui Choi Yiu Angela, aged 33, is the Financial Controller
and Company Secretary of the Group. She is responsible for
overall financial planning and management of the Group. Ms. Lui
graduated with a Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting from
Azusa Pacific University in California, USA and a Postgraduate
Diploma in Corporate Administration from Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. She is currently a member of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
Ms. Lui had over four years of experience in audits in one of the
leading international certified public accounting firms and
accounting, finance and management in a local securities firm.
She joined the Group in June 2000.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chan Lap Kwan, aged 33, is the Manager of the Kwun Tong
branch and is responsible for the daily operations and
implementation of the internal control procedures of the Kwun
Tong branch. He holds a Bachelor of Business (Banking and
Finance) degree from University of South Australia. He has
extensive experience in the securities, futures and options
industry. He joined the Group in July 1997.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Mr. Chu Wai Man, aged 51, is the Manager of the Shatin branch
and is responsible for the daily operations and implementation of
the internal control procedures of the Shatin branch. He has wide
experience in the securities, futures and options industry. He
joined the Group in 1990.

Mr. Sung Wing Yiu, aged 50, is the Director of Karl-Thomson
Securities Company Limited. He is responsible for the
management and development of internet trading services,
securities, futures and other derivatives business of the Group.
He holds a Bachelor of Social Science degree in Government &
Public Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
and a Master of Business Administration degree from the
University of Hong Kong. He is also an associate member of the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in the United
Kingdom. Mr. Sung has extensive experience in the securities
and futures industry and held senior positions in regional financial
institutions in Hong Kong. He joined the Group in February 2001.

INVESTMENT BANKING GROUP

Mr. Chow Ka Wo Alex, aged 40, is the Director of Karl Thomson
Financial Advisory Limited. He is responsible for the operation of
the Group’s investment banking business since joining the Group
in March 2002. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Chow had worked
at various international investment banks. He holds a Bachelor
of Arts degree in Applied Mathematics and Economics from the
University of California at Berkeley and a Master of Arts degree
in Economics from the Cornell University in the USA. Mr. Chow is
also an Executive Director of Sina Katalytics Investment
Corporation (stock code: 2324).

ASSET MANAGEMENT GROUP

Mr. Ngan Chak Keung Ricky, aged 34, is the Director of Karl
Thomson Investment Consultants Limited. He is responsible for
the supervision of fund management, financial advisory services
and financial planning team. He graduated with a Bachelor of
Business Administration degree in Finance, Investment and
Banking Management from the University of Wisconsin in
Madison, USA. He is also the Chartered Financial Analyst under
the Association for Investment Management and Research. Prior
to joining the Group, Mr. Ngan has full knowledge in the field of
foreign exchange, financial planning and asset management
industry. He joined the Group in July 2001.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENSREERE

TECHNOLOGIES DEVELOPMENT GROUP

Mr. Cheng Chun Ming, aged 31, is the Chief Technical Officer of
the Group. He is responsible for the overall planning and
management of the internet trading platform and network
infrastructure of the Group. He graduated with a Bachelor of
Cognitive Science (with Honors) Degree and a Master of
Philosophy (Psychology) in the Social Science from the University
of Hong Kong. Mr. Cheng has good experience in software
development, web server management, database management,
back office operation and network administration. Prior to joining
the Group, Mr. Cheng involved in the implementation of network
infrastructure, internet applications development and database
design in a local interior design firm. He joined the Group in
February 2001.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors would like to present to shareholders their annual
report and the audited consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are the provision of financial services,
including stockbroking, futures and options broking, mutual funds
and insurance-linked investment plans and products broking,
securities margin financing and corporate finance advisory
services. Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company
are set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006
are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 38 of
the Annual Report.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the past two financial years ended 31 March 2004, the
financial period from 1 April 2004 to 31 December 2004 and the
past two financial years ended 31 December 2005 and 2006 is
set out on page 87 of the Annual Report.

FIXED ASSETS

Movements in the fixed assets of the Group during the year are
set out in note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements during the year in share capital of the
Company are set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2006, the Company had no reserves available
for distribution to the shareholders.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEWRE

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date
of this annual report were as follows:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Lam Kwok Hing (Chairman)
Mr. Nam Kwok Lun (Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)

Independent Non-Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Wei-Ming Eric
Mr. Kwan Wang Wai Alan
Mr. Ng Chi Kin David

In accordance with Bye-laws 99 and 102 of the Company’s Bye-
laws, Mr. Chen Wei-Ming Eric retires from office and, being eligible,
offers himself for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

The term of office for each Non-Executive Director is the period
up to his retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Bye-laws.

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical information of the Directors of the Company and the
senior management of the Group are set out on pages 13 to 16
of the Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for a “three-year” term commencing from 1
September 2000 which is not determinable within one year without
payment of compensation. These service contracts shall continue
thereafter unless and until terminated by either party with not
less than three months’ prior written notice.

Each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors has revised
the appointment term so that the period of appointment shall be
for a term of three years commencing from 28 September 2005
and subject to retirement by rotation at the end of the said three
years period, subject to re-election and Bye-Laws of the Company
whereby at each annual general meeting one-third of the Directors
for the time being shall retire from office by rotation.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS (Continued)

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has entered into any service agreements
with any member of the Group which is not determinable within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES

At 31 December 2006, the interests of the Directors and their
associates in the shares and the underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the
register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”) or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) contained in the Appendix 10 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”), were as follows:

1. Long positions in the ordinary shares of HK$0.10
each of the Company
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Percentage of

the share

capital of

the Company

Number of LR NN

Name of Directors Capacity ordinary shares held [ &N

EEpA 540 FREERYE Ao

Mr. Lam Kwok Hing (Note) Interest of controlled corporation 311,718,000 63.10%
ERELE (Hit) ZEREEE 2R

Mr. Nam Kwok Lun (Note) Interest of controlled corporation 311,718,000 63.10%

EEfRTE BaT) ZEGEE 2R

Note: The shares are registered in the name of and beneficially
owned by J&A Investment Limited (“J&A”), a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. The entire issued
share capital of J&A is beneficially owned as to 80% and
20% by Mr. Lam Kwok Hing and Mr. Nam Kwok Lun
respectively.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES (Continued) EERNROZ2ER (@)
2. Long positions in the ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each 2. RIEMNBKAESKREEIIETEERZE
of ATNT B
Percentage
Number of issued of the issued
ordinary shares held share capital
FRFERITEBREE of ATNT
Personal Corporate 1t 22 M Bk 48
Name of Director interests interests Total ERITRA
BEns Bl AR &= AR B Bt
(Note)
(HaE)
Mr. Lam Kwok Hing 3,474,667 48,520,666 51,995,333 12.19%
EEEXE
Note: The shares are registered in the name of and beneficially BtaF : E#pR {3 FHMedusa Group Limited
owned by Medusa Group Limited (“Medusa”). The entire (TMedusal) BE&#ER  WHUHEHERE
issued share capital of Medusa is wholly owned by Mr. Lam i » MMedusaz 22 #1TRAHEE
Kwok Hing. Also, Karfun Investment Limited (“Karfun”), a BEEDEESR - RN EBEX
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, in which Mr. Lam ENBEBIRAREARATZZERB LD
Kowk Hing owns interests through J&A, interested in FMEMBREBRAT ([EMR]) 2% o
201,995,834 ATNT shares. iR BI#E5201,995,834 % T2 B 48 AR 12
2R o
3. Ordinary shares in subsidiaries which are wholly-owned 2EMBARIZEBR

One of the Directors has non-beneficial personal equity
interests in certain subsidiaries held for the benefit of the
Company solely for the purpose of complying with the
minimum company membership requirements in accordance
with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of certain
subsidiaries.

Save as disclosed above, at 31 December 2006, none of
the Directors of the Company or their associates had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

SHARE OPTION

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme in the Company
are set out in note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its ultimate holding
company or any subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the Company
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTORS’
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

(1) During the year, the Group received commission income
and other securities dealing income from securities, futures
and options dealing of approximately HK$87,000 from the
associates of the Directors, Messrs. Lam Kwok Hing and
Nam Kwok Lun.

(2) During the year, the Group received interest income from
securities margin financing of approximately HK$31,000
from the associates of the Directors, Messrs. Lam Kwok Hing
and Nam Kwok Lun.

(8) During the year, the Group paid administrative expense of
approximately HK$869,000 to AC Consulting Limited in
which Mr. Chow Ka Wo has a beneficial interest and is the
director of KTFA, a subsidiary of the Company.

(4) During the year, the Group received commission income
and other securities dealing income of approximately
HK$70,000 from an associate company, ATNT in which
Messrs. Lam Kwok Hing and Nam Kwok Lun have beneficial
interests and Messrs. Lam Kwok Hing, Nam Kwok Lun, Ng
Chi Kin David and Kwan Wang Wai Alan are Directors.

Other than as disclosed above, there was no other transaction
which need to be disclosed as a connected transaction in
accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules and no
contract of significance to which the Company, its ultimate holding
company or any subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company was
a party and in which a Director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

At 31 December, 2006, the following persons (other than the
Directors and chief executives of the Company) had interests or
short positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO:

Long positions in the ordianry shares of HK$0.10 each of
the Company

FERR

RIEA D FIRES R E OISR TFE 2
BRMARSE R-BBEAFT-A=1-
A FHAL BAAAESREBTHAS
5N AR D A B B0 R AR R AR 4D 2 A

3

RAERRBREEICGELEERZRE

Number of Percentage of the share
Name of shareholder Capacity ordianry shares held capital of the Company
RRE B g4 e BTEREREE HERARBREEDLL
J&A Interest of controlled corporation 311,718,000 63.10%

(Note Pff&E) ZEREVEE 2 EE

Note: The entire issued share capital of J&A is beneficially owned as to
80% by Mr. Lam Kwok Hing and 20% by Mr. Nam Kwok Lun
respectively.

Save as disclosed above, no person (other than the Directors
and chief executives of the Company whose interests are set out
under the heading “Directors’ Interests in Shares” above) had an
interest or a short position in the shares and underlying shares
of the Company that was required to be recorded under Section
336 of the SFO.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the Independent Non-
Executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
all of the Independent Non-Executive Directors are independent.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by
the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are decided by
the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive
to Directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme are
set out in note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-Laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout
the year ended 31 December 2006.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

Details of the Group’s retirement benefits scheme are set out in
note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31 December 20086, less than 30% of the
Group’s sales were attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers.

The Group had no major suppliers due to the nature of principal
activities of the Group.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2006, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold any of
the Company’s listed securities.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRE

AUDITOR 3 ]

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general AAFBREERRAFAGLESRER
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche LU/EIEEE) e BER A FEHEITARDIZE

Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company. Bl o

By Order of the Board AEEEm
LAM KWOK HING BEE
Chairman EE

Hong Kong, 25 April 2007 &8 —EZLFMA=-+EHA
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The Company continues to be committed to maintain good
corporate governance standard and procedures to ensure the
integrity, transparency and accountability to shareholders. This
report describes the Company’s corporate governance practices
and structure that were in place during the financial year, with
specific reference to the principles and guidelines of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code on CGP”) of the
Listing Rules, except for certain deviations in respect of the
rotation of Directors. The current practices will be reviewed and
updated regularly to follow the latest practices in corporate
governance.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its code of conduct
regarding Directors’ securities transaction. All Directors of the
Company have confirmed, following specific enquiry by the
Company that they have complied with the required standard set
out in the Model Code and the Code on CGP during the year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company is headed by an effective board which assume
responsibility for leadership and control of the Company and
collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Company
by directing and supervising the Company’s affairs. Directors take
decisions objectively in the interests of the Company.

The Board is responsible for formulating the strategic business
development, reviewing and monitoring the business performance
of the Group, as well as preparing and approving financial
statements. The Directors, collectively and individually, are aware
of their responsibilities to shareholders, for the manner in which
the affairs of the Company are managed and operated. In the
appropriate circumstances and as and when necessary, the
Directors will consent to the seeking of independent professional
advice at the Group’s expense, ensuring that board procedures,
and all applicable rules and regulations, are followed.

The Board gives clear directions as to the powers delegated to
the management for the management and administration functions
of the Group, in particular, with respect to the circumstances where
management should report back and obtain prior approval from
the Board before making decisions or entering into any
commitments on behalf of the Group. The Board will review those
arrangements on a periodic basis to ensure that they remain
appropriate to the needs of the Group.
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The Board of Directors of the Company comprises:

Executive Directors:

LAM Kwok Hing (Chairman)
NAM Kwok Lun (Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)

Independent Non-Executive Directors:

CHEN Wei-Ming Eric
KWAN Wang Wai Alan
NG Chi Kin David

The three Independent Non-Executive Directors are persons of
high calibre, with academic and professional qualifications in the
fields of accounting and business management. With their
experience gained from senior positions held in other companies,
they provide strong support towards the effective discharge of
the duties and responsibilities of the board. Each Independent
Non-Executive Director gives an annual confirmation of his
independence to the Company, and the Company considers these
Directors to be independent under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
To the best knowledge of the Company, there is no financial,
business and family relationship among the three Independent
Non-Executive Directors and between the Chairman and the
Deputy Chairman. All of them are free to exercise their
independent judgement.

Board meetings are held at least 4 times a year at approximately
quarterly intervals. In addition, special Board meetings will be
held when necessary. Such Board meetings involve the active
participation, either in person or through other electronic means
of communication, of a majority of Directors. The following was
the attendance record of the Board meetings for the year ended
31 December 2006:

AABESENERRE

BITES:
EEELE (FF)
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BYFHITES

BRERLE

BAARLE
HBEEE
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EREBVMESFOAATFLHER A2
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B 1 th 38 3 I T o
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Number of meetings =N 11
Executive Directors: HITES !
LAM Kwok Hing (Chairman) BEEBELE (FF) 10/11 91%
NAM Kwok Lun ERMmEE

(Deputy Chairman and Managing Director) (Bl EEHREFLLE) 11/11 100%
Independent Non-Executive Directors: BAUFHTES:
CHEN Wei-Ming Eric PRIZEA L& 8/11 73%
KWAN Wang Wai Alan BRELEE 9/11 82%
NG Chi Kin David AREELE 11/11 100%
Average attendance rate FHHEE 89%
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At least 14 days notice of all Board meetings is given to all
Directors and they can include matters for discussion in the
agenda if the need arises. Directors have access to the advice
and services of the Company Secretary to ensure that Board
procedures, and all applicable rules and regulations, are followed.

Minutes of the Board, the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
Committee are kept by the Company Secretary. Minutes are open
for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by
any Director.

Minutes of the Board and Board Committees have recorded in
sufficient detail the matters considered by the Board and the
Committees, decisions reached, including any concerns raised
by Directors or dissenting views expressed. Draft and final
versions of minutes of the Board are sent to all Directors for their
comments and records respectively, in the case of the Board
meetings, the Audit Committee meetings and the Remuneration
Committee meetings, normally within one week, after the meetings
are held.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest
in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has
determined to be material, the matter shall not be dealt with by
way of circulation or by a Committee (except an appropriate Board
Committee set up for that purpose pursuant to a resolution passed
in a Board meeting) but a Board meeting shall be held.
Independent Non-Executive Directors who, and whose associates,
have no material interest in the transaction shall be present at
such Board meeting.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief
Executive Officer (i.e. Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)
are held separately by two individuals to ensure their respective
independence, accountability and responsibility. The Chairman
is responsible for overseeing the function of the Board and
formulating overall strategies and policies of the Company. The
Deputy Chairman and Managing Director is responsible for
managing the Group’s business and overall operations. The day-
to-day running of the Company is delegated to the management
with divisional heads responsible for different aspects of the
business.

TRERRE

FEESESRNEEENERETRITE
RAABEFRES  WEFE EFTEHRE
PIERNRNEE - TEESHMAREQT
WENBRIRY HRESSEFRAAE
RRARBIIITEEEST -

EXE  ENZEERFMZEESENTRLE
HARMERT BESRHEEBN 82
REFSRCRHEEAMNSERRER -

EEERHBTZREENERLE  CHER
FRESEHMEREERERNWREFZHFA
Wi AP ERESRENEMRERRE
MREER SRLBENIRRERERS#
2ERES  IRHESRESR  REER
AfEHAHZ A - EEE28%  BREE8S
BRFHEESERNLBBEEERERN -

EEARRIEZTEESER TERNEETD
FRESFERREANIEER - BEBEREFT
SUEHXHSAEERRHETEESRE
(RIBESSSR LBBNAZEMSRIHMILEIR
BYWESERD)  MEBSEMZBRET
EEE -AERZPAEREBBAREEKN
MNENB IR TESSHEAENESSS

=3
B °

ERRTBAR

ESREIFRTHAR MR EZFERESAKL
B) By 5 Bl ML A T - SRR EB
EEZBIM BEMREFTRE -EFEEE
EEEEREFUARFTARARBRBREK
R -BEIERESLRKEEEEELAEEH X%
BREELE -ANAZAREEEERAE
HEABRE YRR ETEEEERSE
FHZEE -



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TREBEHRE

The Chairman shall ensure that all Directors are properly briefed
on issues arising at Board meetings.

The Chairman is responsible for ensuring that Directors receive
adequate information, which must be complete and reliable, in a
timely manner.

APPOINTMENTS, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

The Company does not have a Nomination Committee. The Board
as a whole is responsible for the procedure of agreeing to the
appointment of its members and for nominating appropriate
person for election by shareholders at the annual general meeting,
either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the existing
Directors.

The annual general meeting circular contains detailed information
on election of Directors including detailed biography of all Directors
standing for election or re-election to ensure shareholders to make
an informed decision on their election.

Under the code provisions A.4.2. of the Code of CPG, every
Director, including those appointed for a specific term, should be
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.
However, according to Bye-Laws of the Company, the Chairman
or Managing Director are not subject to retirement by rotation or
taken into account on determining the number of Directors to retire.
This constitutes a deviation from code provision A.4.2. of the Code.
As continuation is a key factor to the successful implementation
of any long-term business plans, the Board believes that the roles
of Chairman and Managing Director provide the Group with strong
and consistent leadership and allow more effective planning and
execution of long-term business strategies, that the present
arrangement is most beneficial to the Company and the
shareholders as a whole.

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Chen Wei-Ming
Eric shall retire by rotation and being eligible offer himself for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has also established the following committees with
defined terms of reference:—

o Audit Committee
o Remuneration Committee

Each Board Committee makes decisions on matters within its
term of reference and applicable limits of authority. The terms of
reference as well as the structure and membership of each
committee will be reviewed from time to time.

a) Audit Committee

On 16 August 2000, the Audit Committee had been
established. It currently consists of three Independent Non-
Executive Directors. The Chairman of the Audit Committee
will be subject to rotate for every 2 years.

Composition of Audit Committee members

KWAN Wang Wai Alan (Chairman of the Audit Committee)
CHEN Wei-Ming Eric

NG Chi Kin David

Role and function
The Audit Committee is mainly responsible for:

1.  considering the appointment of external auditors, their audit
fees and questions of resignation or dismissal;

2. reviewing the draft Company’s annual report and accounts
and half yearly before submission to, and providing advice
and comments thereon to the Board of Directors;

3. reviewing external auditor’'s management letter and
management’s response;

4. reviewing the internal audit programme, ensuring co-
ordination between the internal and external auditors, and
ensuring that the internal audit function is adequately
managed and has appropriate standing within the Company;
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TEERBE

5.  considering the major findings of internal investigationsand 5. ZERIAELERERETERE ZEE ;
management’s response;

6. reviewing compliance with regulatory and legal requirements 6. BEAQATABITERZER R
by the Company; and

7. discussing problems and reservations arising from the 7. & ?“EFHH&%¢§$?FE§I§_E’JF’3%&1%%’
interim and annual audits and matters that the external BER  URMEZEMELETNRZER
auditors may wish to discuss (in the absence of the (MEFE —IES}?EEEE"LE) °
management, where necessary).

Meeting Record EEE

The Audit Committee met twice during the year, particular in BRZEESNFERNETMASE  TEASE

reviewing the interim and annual results of the Group. The MBAEEMNHTHEEZFEE - UTABRES

following was the attendance record of the Audit Committee BREZ-ZEAFE+-A=+—-HILFEZE

meetings for the year ended 31 December 2006: THEZZESERLFETH .

Number of meetings =N 2

Audit Committee members: EREEEHNE

KWAN Wang Wai Alan BRELEE

(Chairman of Audit Committee) (BREESEEE) 1/2 50%

CHEN Wei-Ming Eric FBRIZRA & 2/2 100%

NG Chi Kin David REEREE 2/2 100%

Average attendance rate FHHFEE 83%

During the meetings, the Audit Committee would discuss the REZHHE  BRZESEFNTIEE : —

following matters:—

1)  Financial Reporting

The Audit Committee met with the external auditors to

discuss the interim and annual financial statements and

system of control of the Group. The auditors, the company

secretary and the financial controller of the Company were
also in attendance to answer questions on the financial

results.
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Where there were questions on the financial statements and
system of control of the Group reviewed by the Audit
Committee, the management of the Company would provide
breakdown, analysis and supporting documents to the Audit
Committee members in order to ensure that the Audit
Committee members were fully satisfied and make proper
recommendation to the Board.

External Auditor

The appointment of the external auditor and the audit fee
were considered by the Audit Committee and
recommendations were made to the Board on the selection
of external auditors of the Company.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 28 July
2005. It currently consists of two Executive Directors and
three Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Chairman
of the Remuneration Committee will be subject to rotate for
every 2 years.

Composition of Remuneration Committee members
LAM Kwok Hing
(Chairman of the Remuneration Committee)
NAM Kwok Lun
CHEN Wei-Ming Eric
KWAN Wang Wai Alan
NG Chi Kin David

Role and function

The Remuneration Committee is mainly responsible for:

making recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of Directors and
senior management and on the establishment of a formal
and transparent procedure for developing policy on such
remuneration;

reviewing and approving performance-based remuneration
by reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by
the Board from time to time;

b)
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determining the specific remuneration packages of all
Executive Directors and senior management, including
benefits in kind, pension rights and compensation payments,
including any compensation payable for loss or termination
of their office or appointment, and make recommendations
to the Board of the remuneration of Non-Executive Directors;

reviewing and approving the compensation payable to
Executive Directors and senior management in connection
with any loss or termination of their office or appointment to
ensure that such compensation is determined in accordance
with relevant contractual terms and that such compensation
is otherwise fair and not excessive for the Company;

reviewing and approving compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for misconduct
to ensure that such arrangements are determined in
accordance with relevant contractual terms and that any
compensation payment is otherwise reasonable and
appropriate;

ensuring that no Director or any of his associates is involved
in deciding his own remuneration; and

advising the shareholders on how to vote in respect of any
service contract of Director which shall be subject to the
approval of shareholders (in accordance with the provisions
of Rule 13.68 of the Listing Rules).

Where circumstances are considered appropriate, some

Remuneration Committee decisions are approved by way of

written resolutions passed by all the committee members.

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed the remuneration

policy and structure of the Company, and the remuneration

packages of the Executive Directors and the senior management

for the year under review.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006, there was one meeting
held. The following was an attendance record of the Remuneration
Committee meeting for the year ended 31 December 2006:

CREARE

BE-_ZEAF+-RA=+T-HLEFEBET

—REFE - UTAFHEEEREE-ZTERN
T+ A=t -HLEFERTHHFHEESS
& HER R

Number of meetings RN 1
Remuneration Committee members: FMEESEHE !
LAM Kwok Hing EEELE

(Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) FWZEEELE) 1/1 100%
NAM Kwok Lun ERfmEE 1/1 100%
CHEN Wei-Ming Eric PREZEA L& 1/1 100%
KWAN Wang Wai Alan BRELE 0/1 0%
NG Chi Kin David RmER KL 1/1 100%
Average attendance rate FHHER 80%
Details of the remuneration of each Directors of the Company for BEAATZEEREE-_EEAFE+=-A=

the year ended 31 December 2006 are set out on pages 64 in
note 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The management provides such explanation and information to
the Board so as to enable the Board to make an informed
assessment of the financial and other information put before the
approval by the Board.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of
accounts of each financial period, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash
flow for that period. In preparing the accounts for the year ended
31 December 2006, the Directors have selected suitable
accounting policies and have applied them consistently, adopted
appropriate Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) and Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
which are pertinent to its operations and relevant to the financial
statements, made judgments and estimates that are prudent and
reasonable, and have prepared the accounts on the going concern
basis.

The Company has announced its annual and interim results in a

timely manner within the limits of 4 months and 3 months
respectively after the end of the relevant period, as laid down in

the Listing Rules.
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TRERRE

The Board will present a balanced, clear and understandable
assessment to annual and interim reports, other price-sensitive
announcements and other financial disclosures required under
the Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as well as to
information required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory
requirements.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board and senior management are responsible for
establishing, maintaining and operating an effective system of
internal control. The internal control system of the Group
comprises a well-established organisational structure and
comprehensive policies and standards. The Board has clearly
defined the authorities and key responsibilities of each business
and department to ensure adequate checks and balances.

The internal control system has been designed to safeguard the
Group’s assets against loss and misappropriation; to maintain
proper accounting records for producing reliable financial
information; to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material fraud and errors. Policies and procedures are
established to ensure compliance with applicable laws, regulations
and industry standards and as the on-going process for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the Group
and this process includes updating the system of internal controls
when there are changes to business environment or regulatory
guidelines.

Systems and procedures are also established to identify, measure,
manage and control different risks arising from different
businesses and functional activities. Risk management policies
and major control limits are established and approved by the
Board. Significant issues in the management letters from external
auditors and reports from regulatory authorities will be brought
to the attention of the Audit Committee to ensure that prompt
remedial action is taken. All recommendations will be properly
followed up to ensure they are implemented within a reasonable
period of time.

The Board is of the view that the system of internal controls in
place for the year under review and up to the date of issuance of
the annual report and consolidated financial statements is sound
and is sufficient to safeguard the interests of shareholders,
customers and employees, and the Group’s assets.

EERSTE  EWRPABNEFERER
IR - H RRESRE R ES RAR
B EPRAREATRENEGHEER bl
REEEEERNREBUSRELAIREA
FRBOER o

P &P BE 2

EEENSEBEBABRERY HRFRHT
—BRNWAMEEZRL - ARFHAIMEZER
FEE—AZENARERBNZEMABRKE
Bl -ERECEERATREBREEDFINE
B ERERZHIE -

ARBREARMERZELS - LREARTEE
REBAYIRER  ZERFSITLHEUREMR
ASENPKEY  BRFREAHERSEME
HEFE - MEREERREEBH TS RE - XQH
BRI NEENERF  BREREGEER R0
MITRBRE  UREE - FEREELAEEFR
HHENEARR BEFREELHREIRMN
ESIRER  BEHMAMEZERE -

RRBEHERGERREF - AUER - 8
EERETSXEBEREERFINSERR - &
BEERRREUAZRHNTEARNERBES
SRERE - SMERHAREEBRHRE
ERBREANERSHRIREEEREZEEE
B BARERSERNERTE  WRERFE
& BRETCSERBRBT -

EEERROBEFEARBERNFRRGESM
BHRRTEBH  RENAREZARER
RRURERR BENEINFZRAEE
MEE -



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu has been reappointed as the Group’s
external auditors at the 2006 Annual General Meeting until the
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting. Apart from the
provision of annual audit services, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu also
carried out review of the Group’s results and others of the Group.
During the year under review, the Group is required to pay an
aggregate of approximately HK$1,110,000 to Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu for their services including audit and non-audit services.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communications
with all shareholders, therefore, the Board establishes and
maintains different communication channels with its shareholders
through the publication of annual and interim reports and press
releases. Such information is also available on the Group’s
website.

The Company’s annual general meeting is a valuable forum for
the Board to communicate directly with the shareholders. The
Chairman of the Board together with the external auditors are
present to answer shareholders’ questions. An annual general
meeting circular is distributed to all shareholders at least 21 days
before the annual general meeting. It sets out the procedures for
demanding and conducting a poll and other relevant information
of the proposed resolutions. The Chairman explains the
procedures for demanding and conducting a poll again at the
beginning of the annual general meeting and (except where a
poll is demanded) reveals how many proxies for and against have
been filed in respect of each resolution. The results of the poll, if
any, will be published in the newspapers and on the Company’s
website.

Separate resolutions are proposed at general meetings on each
substantially separate issue, including the election of Directors.

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has
maintained the prescribed amount of public float during the year
2006 and up to the date of this Annual Report as required by the
Listing Rules.
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

BB ]S

Deloitte.
B

TO THE MEMBERS OF KARL THOMSON HOLDINGS
LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Karl
Thomson Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 38 to
86, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31
December 2006, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
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Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December
2006 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

25 April 2007
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

=2 A= 3£ For the year ended 31 December 2006
,%',% a IHm nfﬁ% BE-—ZEXET-A=t—ALEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZERF
NOTES HK$°000 HK$’000
i EE FHET FBT
Revenue U &5 6 51,082 35,169
Other income HA A 1,872 1,552
Write back of bad and SR ER [B] 43¢
doubtful debts 798 4,771
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEEH (6) (6)
Depreciation e (722) (1,253)
Finance costs B &R 8 (233) (20)
Other operating expenses Hih&& B A (39,166) (25,200)
Staff costs, including the Directors’ & 8 R A
remuneration (BEESEHE) (11,684) (10,642)
Share of profit of an associate L E N T 2R 9,383 9,669
Share of profits of jointly EfhEE AR ZEF
controlled entities 49 —
Profit before taxation BRF B S A 11,373 14,040
Taxation credit (charge) HIEFT A GO 9 47 (39)
Profit for the year FEREAN 10 11,420 14,005
Attributable to: FEAG
Equity holders of the Company KRB ZERFE A 11,315 13,845
Minority interests DERERER 105 160
11,420 14,005
Earnings per share BREF 13
Basic HAR HK2.41 centsi&fli  HK3.01 centsiE Al

Diluted g HK2.40 centsi{l N/ATiE A
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

At 31 December 2006 2 AV ==
R-BEXE+-A=+—A :én'"v';': =] ﬁ%ﬁ1ﬁ%§
2006 2005
—EERE —EEZRF
NOTES HK$’000 HK$’000
Ff & FHT FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Fixed assets EEEE 14 926 1,064
Intangible assets BEERE 15 17 23
Interest in an associate BENTER 16 123,340 111,851
Interest in a jointly controlled entity EERTER 17 54 —
Deferred tax assets EERIEEE 18 80 —
Statutory deposits EERE 19 4,030 4,030
Loans to a jointly controlled entity EENFER 20 34,508 —
Loans receivable ERER 21 1,394 1,015
164,349 117,983
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Accounts receivable FE U BR TR 22 50,493 29,898
Loans receivable R E X 21 586 464
Other receivables, prepayments HiEWERRR ~ FASFIE
and deposits Rizd 2,974 2,290
Amount due from i e N EX L 17
a jointly controlled entity 1,983 —
Tax recoverable i 18 = £ — 319
Pledged fixed deposits 2R ERFER
(general accounts) (—RERF) 23 8,165 7,823
Bank balances RITHETF
(trust and segregated accounts) (ErERBIERF) 23 61,936 39,375
Bank balances (general accounts) IRITHET (—RERF)
and cash kB2 23 16,116 29,150
142,253 109,319
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Accounts payable FEAS BR X 24 78,376 45,599
Accrued expenses and other payables FEFTE A & H b FE {1 BRFX 7,477 3,886
Tax payable FESHiE 18 —
85,871 49,485
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEERRE 56,382 59,834
220,731 177,817




Karl Thomson Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
mEEERER R=BBAET AT B

2006 2005
—EEXRE —EZhF
NOTES HK$’000 HK$’000
i EE FTER FERT
CAPITAL AND RESERVES R

Share capital [N 25 47,700 46,000
Reserves G 172,649 131,540

Equity attributable to equity holders KRB ZERFERA
of the Company FEfh 220,349 177,540
Minority interests DERRER 382 277
Total equity R 220,731 177,817

The consolidated financial statements on pages 38 to 86 were #r & MK FEISESCEER —_EZLF WA
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directorson Z+HHEEZE=EMERKFERZE > WHUT

25 April 2007 and are signed on its behalf by: RKRFEE
LAM KWOK HING NAM KWOK LUN
EEE EEEl fm
Director Director

EE EE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2006 A A B 3¢ ‘a-‘ E%
BE-—ZETAF+-A=t-HILEE = *‘Eﬁﬁﬁ

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ARRBEEH ARGESR
Currency
translation Accumulated Minority
Share Share Special reserve profits interests
capital  premium reserve it 25t Total  HERR Total

kx  RGEE BEEE  RERE &R At B aft
HK$000  HK$000 HK$00  HK§000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
TiEn FiEn TiEn TiEn FiEn TiEn TiEn FiEn

At 1 January 2005 R=EZRH§-A-A 46,000 76,589 29,140 284 10,232 162,245 17 162,362

Share of reserve of an associate JE{EEE AT
andincome recognised RERCERR

directly in equity ERB2zBA = = = 1450 = 1450 = 1450
Profit for the year EERA = = = = 13,845 13,845 160 14,005
Total recognised income EEERANA

forthe year - - - 1,450 13,845 15,205 160 15,455
At 31 December 2005 RZEZLf

+=A=t-H 46,000 76,589 29,140 1,734 24,077 177,540 217 177,817
Share of reserves of an associate FE{EEEE 2\ 7]

and a jointly controlled entity RELH

andincome recognised BEREEER

directly in equity EREZZBA = = = 2,108 = 2,108 = 2,108
Profitfor the year EERA = = = = 11,315 11,315 105 11,420
Total recognised income REEERIAMA

forthe year — — — 2,108 11,315 13,428 105 13,528
Placing of shares (note 25)  #TIREVE(fifE25) 1,700 21,710 - - - 29410 - 29410
Transaction costs attrbutable ~ ETHRZzXZER

to issue of new shares = (24) = = = (24) - (24)
At 31 December 2006 RZBBRFT=A=T-H 47700 104275 29,140 3,802 35302 220,349 382 220731

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference  R&EBE 245w HE T8 FTWEE B 2 B 2 IR %
between the nominal value of shares of the acquired subsidiaries  E{E & E278 0 B 1E 2N 5 B 1 1T 248 B i W BB
and the nominal value of the shares of the Company issued for Z{TRH ZEEZEZZE5E

the acquisition at the time of the reorganisation of the Group.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH
FLOW STATEMENT

GERSRBE e e
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZERF
NOTE HK$°000 HK$’000
it FET FET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REK
Profit before taxation BRER AR A 11,373 14,040
Adjustments for: BTHREELHARE
Write back of bad and RIFRBE
doubtful debts (798) (4,771)
Amortisation of intangible assets B EEHH 6 6
Depreciation e 722 1,253
Finance costs B 7% & A 233 20
Share of profit of an associate FEAG B N B Zm A (9,383) (9,669)
Share of profits of jointly EihEE AT ZER (49) —

controlled entities

OPERATING CASH FLOWS RITEEESEHA 2

BEFORE MOVEMENTS IN REBSHRE

WORKING CAPITAL 2,104 879
(Increase) decrease in (3B hn) 3 2 FE U BR TR

accounts receivable (19,797) 11,811
Decrease in investments held WO FEEERE

for trading — 12
(Increase) decrease in (3B 1n) 3k 2> FE UK & TR

loans receivable (501) 1,268
Increase in other receivables, BINE AR

prepayments and deposits BNREREZE (671) (269)
(Increase) decrease in bank balances (8 0) W IR 1T & 17

(trust and segregated accounts) (EERBIEF) (22,561) 9,027
Increase (decrease) in B0 Rt 2>) FEATBR TR

accounts payable 32,777 (9,756)
(Decrease) increase in accrued (Rl 1B INFEETE A

expenses and other payables & H b FE S BR X (7,730) 176
CASH (USED IN) GENERATED (AR REEK RS

FROM OPERATIONS (16,379) 13,148
Interest paid 2RFIE (233) (20)
Hong Kong Profits Tax RE (B BBREH

refunded (paid) 304 (354)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM (AR REREEK

OPERATING ACTIVITIES ZHREFHE (16,308) 12,774
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CONSOLIDATED CASH

For the year ended 31 December 2006 =PAN g~ — |
BE-_SEAFT-A=t+-HILEE GERERER
2006 2005
—EERE —ZERF
NOTE HK$’000 HK$’000
Ff & FET FET
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REXK
Deposits refunded EEZRE — 48
Purchase of fixed assets BEEEEE (584) (168)
Acquisition of additional interest WEEHEE N E 2
in an associate FIMER — (28,399)
Acquisition of a subsidiary LSz B Ff B8 8 ) 17 (5) —
Investment in a jointly controlled entity &% A FRE (5) —
Loans to a jointly controlled entity EEARER (25,176) —
Increase in pledged fixed deposits ENE KR EEBER
(general accounts) (—RRERF) (342) (176)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ARREHEXKEZ
ACTIVITIES e FE (26,112) (23,695)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES EE-E3S
Proceeds on issue of shares AR BT RIE 29,410 =
Expenses on issue of shares FRBITER (24) —
NET CASH FROM REMEXK
FINANCING ACTIVITIES ZHE 29,386 —
NET DECREASE IN CASH ReRERBELEHR
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2R R (13,034) (10,921)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FENzRERER
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR BHE&IEHE 29,150 40,071
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZAERER
AT END OF THE YEAR HELIEH 16,116 29,150

ANALYSIS OF BALANCESOF CASH HReRZEFHEELIER
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS EERD AT
Bank balances (general accounts) IRITHET (—RIRF)
and cash EEE 16,116 29,150
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GAMBRENE

1. GENERAL 1. —REHE
The Company is an exempted company incorporated under AARJIRE B FE1981FE R AE (18R
the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended) and its 7R) A B F R D B R E R A A
shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. RFEMRLET o RAT ZHAER AT H
Its ultimate holding company is J&A, which is incorporated REBEZEFESEMAILZI&A ° KA F]
in the British Virgin Islands. The address of the registered WM EER TEL XD FIAF
office and principal place of business of the Company are IMZE2HEFEIH

disclosed on pages 2 to 3 of the Annual Report.

The Company is an investment holding company. The RABRREERAT - AEBZEEE
principal activities of the Group are the provision of financial BARHESHRYE BEEZEE  #E
services, including stockbroking, futures and options HEEEE  BEEES - REBEBHRET
broking, mutual funds and insurance-linked investment plans ENEREE BHERITSRMERBE NG
and products broking, securities margin financing services F¥REREB R o

and corporate finance advisory services.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong REREUHEREUBTES] > BEERA T
Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional currency EESHEMHER -
of the Company.

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. HRTREFTEBMBERELER ZH

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS A

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, RAFE  REBEREMNE THEES
a number of new standards, amendments and SR AEMEM AR - BRI RERE (3
interpretations (“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong BBUBMELED]) - ZZEHENR-Z
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which EREFTZA—HHEZBEERF—A—2
are either effective for accounting periods beginning on or BB ETHBEEN - RAFE BT
after 1 December 2005 or 1 January 2006. The adoption of WMEZAHRAEBRRFER EFEZE
the new HKFRSs has no material impact on the results and BERUVERRLEERNE o

financial position of the Group for both years.

The Group has not early applied the following new AEEN IR RN T 2 M ENRE
standards, amendment or interpretations that have been MR BT R c RATESM
issued but are not yet effective. The Directors of the SRR EER - BRI REBEAEEZ
Company anticipate that the application of these standards, ¥EBERVBERAEISEXNEATE -

amendment or interpretations will have no material impact
on the results and the financial position of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosures' ERSHENFIR EREE
(CHD)
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: BEBUBREER ERIE  KE

Disclosures’ BT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-ZZAFT-AZ+-HLEEE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG

M RBITERMBREER

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS 28R E
(Continued)
HKFRS 8 Operating segments? BERMBERE e n8ge
HERIZE 8T
HK(IFRIC) — INT 7 Applying the restatement B (EARNBHRE RESBSHELSE
approach under HKAS 29 RBZEEE) 205 [EMBEE IR
Financial Reporting in — REBETR A R B B A R
Hyperinflationary Economies?® RAESES
HK(IFRIC) — INT 8 Scope of HKFRS 2* 55 BERBKRE BBEUEREELE
HARBZEE) 2FzEEBE
— REHT
HK(IFRIC) — INT 9 Reassessment of 5% ERMKERE HEREMEIR
embedded derivatives® RAREZESD) i) & R4S
— REHR
HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 Interim financial reporting £ ERBERE THMERSER
and impairment® HAREZEE) RES
— REE105%
HK(IFRIC) — INT 11 HKFRS 2: Group and B ERMEEHRE BEUNBREELSE
treasury share transactions’ ZRRBEEE) 28 KERME
— REF1R BRBXH7
HK(IFRIC) — INT 12 Service concession E2 ERMEERE SEEzTH
arrangements® EHRBZER)
— REE125

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007.

! REZZLF-A-—HRZERRZFE
HRER -

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009. 2 NoEBhE— A2 AEBEE
AR o

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006. 3 No_BENE=ZA— A EEBEE
AR o

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006. 4 NoEBEANERA A EHBEE
AR

s Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006. 5 NoEBEAEAR A2 AEBFE
AR o

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November 2006. 6 No_ZBENE+—B B BEBE
EHRE -

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007. 7 NoEE+tE=-f— A EElEE
AR

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008. 8 NoEENF— A2 AEBEE
AR o

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost basis as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the HKICPA. the
consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Listing Rules and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

In addition,

3. FEEFHEXE
REEEMBHRRRZRMUTHA ST
ReBLERADERFER -

TR BEBRERRRETBEHMLEN
i BRBYBREELANFER - LI - KR
EUBHRROETE LTRAUMEBQEE
MERELERRE -



Karl Thomson Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GAMBRENE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EE&FBXR (@)

Basis of consolidation mERE

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the ARG BERREEALDARELEHE
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled B EXRATBUES BB HBERE
by the Company. Control is achieved where the Company EHRURE L TP EFRRERES
has the power to govern the financial and operating policies EEEGIRE -

of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during FERAMBASSEE ZMBARZEE
the year are included in the consolidated income statement DHBAEMBHERBEELENBEH
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective I (EA) st A GRS BRETEE -

date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial WM B LA RMNES BERTRRAEERNH
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies R E A R FTER AR - FEAS T 2 R AV B
into line with those used by other members of the Group. KR RPAEZHEAEEAEAN 4 ©
All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses FEERAEEARARZENRS ~ &
are eliminated on consolidation. B8R MARBARGRESMBERKRIER
RFIE8H o

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated DHRRESAMBATNFEERERSE
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s ENERIHZ2 - RZEEFERND
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist of ERREREERERSI AEGEER
the amount of those interests at the date of the original EEHB R RELNNERESE o 4
business combination and the minority’s share of changes D HIR TR o5 AT (h 1Y 5 18R L D B AR SR A
in equity since the date of the combination. Losses @R B A B LR AER - FRIEZD
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest HRREZHRUEEERBRED TR
in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests B RHEKMEARNERS  SAIZESE
of the Group except to the extent that the minority has a ERREFE R AR EAIE o

binding obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.

Business combinations E 2y S=xii

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the BEWBASEUEELAETESIZE -
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured BERARERS HIRRAEE HIREH
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange, WL WIEHIRMERENEE - FIEEDS
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity AENEERTBITHESETAEN DT
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control of BEEZE BNLERSHAEENEESR
the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the BRAMEEN - HEL S5 B
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets, HERE=REL S O 2RI R AT
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions BREE  BERIABEURERAZA
for recognition under HKFRS 3 Business Combinations are FEF AR o

recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
wrE R SRR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-ZZAFT-AZ+-HLEEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost
of the business combination over the Group’s interest in the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment, the
Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the net fair
value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an
interest in a joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and of changes in equity of the associate, less any
identified impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses
of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that
associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided for
and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the

Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the relevant associate.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EE&FBXR (@)

Jointly controlled entities HEZEHEE
Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment HEEHESEREHGEERREY - I
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control HHRETHEVHSIEGNELERE -

over the economic activity of the entity are referred to as
jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled HEEZEHERNXE  BEEHEAGEARE
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial BREEHAGEHBRE - RESRZE
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under T REcEESERLAREFNEEZ
the equity method, investments in jointly controlled entities REBER/RA  REBWBREREBEEMN
are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as HEEZEHER EaRARERER 22
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share {EEHRAE > WRERRNEERER
of the profit or loss and of changes in equity of the jointly ko MRAEBEHBEHERMIFRE
controlled entities, less any identified impairment loss. When BAERBEBEEZD ANREWS
the Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity HAPEEREEE LERAEEELRE
equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity ZHERBIFRENEHNRE) » K&
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, B e LR ASEEERIBANIRE - R
form part of the Group’s net investment in the jointly BEAEBERLESERMEEURK
controlled entity), the Group discontinues recognising its RHEBEZEHERARWERT » A S8
share of further losses. An additional share of losses is EEREBANER -

provided for and a liability is recognised only to the extent
that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

When a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled entity EXAKEEEEARZEHERETRSR
of the Group, unrealised profits of losses are eliminated to RERERSRBAEEERREREE
the extent of the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled FER T 1D 28T LAIK SR o BRIERBH B
entity, except to the extent that unrealised losses provide RERBETNTEZSEELRREE -7&
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which ZEBR T IBAEBASHER °

case, the full amount of losses is recognised.

Revenue recognition L ON

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration W A E sk FE R B 2 A FEEHE o iR
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable AERBRFITNE  HEEEBKHREZ
for services provided in the normal course of business, net BR 7% Pl £ 2 FE UK R ©

of discount.

Commission and brokerage income are recognised when HERBLWATEIRMIARTEEFER AR o

the services are rendered.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FE&FBX (@)

Revenue recognition (Continued) W ARER (&)

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to FEWATSZEREERESREAERF
the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate RIRRFEEEZRGT o BERFIRAAS KIS
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the EEME I AF G ATRECRRIB SR
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of ENMEZZEERMTFENRE

the financial assets to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Advisory fee income is recognised when the service is BRI EWAERHEREREZ AR -
provided.

Fixed assets EEEE

Fixed assets are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated BEEEEDRRAEREZZRTTHERR
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. FHREEE AR (A) °

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of fixed assets EEEEDREMGAEAEHRET ARG
over their estimated useful lives and after taking into account FTRIBREE » UESERIRUT FRMPERK
their estimated residual value, using the straight-line method, AETETE :

at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold improvements 20% — 33'/,% HEMEEE 20% — 33'/,%
Computer equipment 20% — 50% e R 20% — 50%
Furniture and fixtures 20% — 40% BMREE 20% — 40%
Motor vehicles 20% — 30% RE 20% — 30%
An item of fixed asset is derecognised upon disposal or when EEEEEENEERRERHEFTHAZE
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the ERSTEEL R RLSERNZEEUE
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on ®’R - BEERUERAEE 2 EMREHE
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference B RZEACHERSREFERKE
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount BEREZEZ85E) RZEERERRZF
of the item) is included in the consolidated income statement Bt AGEIBRTEE -

in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Intangible assets BREE

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful BIRAEAFHz2 B INBREFEETIR
lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and B ASOR 2 5 i 8 R E T REREE B A
any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for iR - BRAIERAFH 2B EE#HIR
intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a BAREENEMGFT A ERFHERE -

straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible TERIABFLEEE 2B UEEREM
asset are measured at the difference between the net BRIBFHERHECEAEZEAE I
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and RABRIAEEREMRSBETHRAE
are recognised in the consolidated income statement when R o

the asset is derecognised.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EE&FBXR (@)

Financial instruments 2MIA

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on MEEEEAAESRIASHRIZTN
the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to B AREEEERTRIATCHEERS
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets REE TREERERAGEEERAYF
and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Eit2 - ABERBTEHEERESRE
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the BEMEEEEZR S HAR B R EREE

acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities AEREERTHEAE WER) <A FE
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial ZEcRIEERESREE WER) 2FE
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial HIBR ©

recognition.

Financial assets TREE

The Group’s financial assets are mainly classified as loans AEEBzERMEEPBTERBERRER
and receivables. The accounting policy adopted in respect FIE o BB K EWFIE TR 2 25T
of loans and receivables are set out below. REIIR T °

Loans and receivables EXREWKE

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets ERREVREREEEMSREMNS
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in EESAEENRZETELESHE
an active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent E-REAERERE—E4ER Bk
to initial recognition, loans and receivables including bank EUWRE (BERITERT - 78 - BURIR
balances, deposits, accounts receivable, loans receivable, R ERER  HtEKWFE - S22 07
other receivables, loans to a jointly controlled entity and BERREKREEQTRE) KASKRAE
amount due from a jointly controlled entity are carried at EEEAA  BEMERRBERERES
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any iR o EHEPEELHRRE  ARES
identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is BERNEERER  TREERAEBEER
recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence REMARITE AT RRREREZR
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference ENERETE - MEERWE S5 2 TR
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value RERBMIE P RERRBERAEBEZE
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original % AREEESAURIBERE -
effective interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed in EREE B 2EERMETSBBMER
subsequent periods when an increase in the asset’s PR E R 2 R IR PR H B K o

recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to a
restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FE&FBX (@)

Financial liabilities and equity cHBERERAES

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group HEEEREE T B ERRAERT
entity are classified according to the substance of the BRIV ZEaNTHME  UREME
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions BERRAERTACERMDE

of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a RAEETARTEAEEEERSER
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting EHBREMEBEEE) 2EAEeHN - BieH
all of its liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in respect BERRAERZ T AMRMAZSTBERE
of financial liabilities and equity instruments are set out T o

below.

Financial liabilities EHEE

Financial liabilities including accounts payable and other SRAEEERMRAREMELER
payables are subsequently measured at amortised cost, DHRABRA R LR A ARGTE -

using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments RAERT A

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at AT BT ZRAERE T ATIZE WER
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Z BRI B ERIT AR
Impairment RAE

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying AEERESEEHEREEREERER
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine EEZRAE  MREZZEERTEHN
whether there is any indication that those assets have BEEEZIR - MEEZATRESEEGET
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of EAEREE  BEEZREEBENIRE
an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, Hu R E S5 - BEEEANER A
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable X o

amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense

immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the MR EREAEZEE  AEEZRAEB
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised SEMEHMGTTATRESEE - BEEM
estimate of its recoverable amount, such that the increased ZERABETSRBUAEFENARRZEE
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that BRI MEESERENDEE ZREE - E
would have been determined had no impairment loss been B2 REEEIIEREIZBUA -

recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EE&FBXR (@)

Taxation HIE

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently PSRRI BIIE RIELENTE &
payable and deferred tax. HF o

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the REFENHIEDRFEERRBURHGFE -
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the FER B R FI B4R S B st B P ATIREF
consolidated income statement because it excludes items FE > DHRAETSEEEMFERER
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other B A NB 2 A RBERER » LETE
years, and it further excludes items of income or expense FEREEBMENB 2WARFELIEE o &
that are never taxable and deductible. The Group’s liability SR AHHEEENREEACETR
for current tax is calculated using the tax rates that have R ELECEBITZHEFTE

been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet

date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the EEBERBVBRREEREEREE
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial Bt EER BRI AT A 2 R E WA
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the Bz E=fmAZAIRRE2HE W&
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using EEGEREEIEE - EXEHREAGEEE
the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities ST ATE ERB R EREER - MELER
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary T8 & 7 T 1R O] 6E 1 35 7T A FA i Rp B 2= 08¢
differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised to the ZIERBURFIE T AR - ER—IER S
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available F o AEEREERS O UINEERFRE
against which deductible temporary differences can be ARHEMEERBEMSI R BRFEEET
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the FEERBSAN T ESTHERN - AT
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial ERIAZZEEREE -

recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at ELEMEBEEEZRAEREEERAER
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is & WTER AT RE R B M FER TS FI LA
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be B 2R B 10 & 2 B T LUBR R ©

available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
consolidated income statement, except when it relates to
items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case
the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in
its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the year in which they arise,
except for exchange differences arising on a monetary item
that forms part of the Group’s net investment in a foreign
operation, in which case, such exchange differences are
recognised in equity in the consolidated financial statements.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the year, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised as a separate component of
equity (the currency translation reserve). Such exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which the foreign operation is disposed of.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EE&FBXR (@)

Leasing HE

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms RIBERNEREEEE AR R EFHRE KR
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards A ERTABAZELN - mMEMBLIY
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified FIRKERD -

as operating leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit RECEHEESZASUESEINSHE
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant EHEBREERRRPIR - ERFTLE
lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to EHREEEZEWRERFFERBANIEZ
enter into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction HRZEZEIAHEEHIED -

of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Retirement benefits costs B K18 Fl B A

Payments to the defined contribution retirement benefits EREFERRERGEZRIE  IRMES
scheme are charged as an expense when employees have REBEMEEHAKEABIFUN
rendered service entitling them to the contributions. B o

Borrowing costs BE R A

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in FERERAINREELEHERRRETA
financial costs in the consolidated income statement in the REBRRPZUEZE -

period in which they are incurred.

4. KEY SOURCE OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY 4. s FfREMZEERIR

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies MR £ XSl 2 REBE T BUR
which are described in note 3, management has made the B EEESEHUTEHEGSMEHREKSP
following estimate that has a significant effect on the BRAZEEEBREATEZ MG - BRE
amounts recognised in the consolidated financial EEARETREEELHE  mETE
statements. The key source of estimation uncertainty at the MRFECEEREBEREFREAAE
balance sheet date, that has a significant risk of causing a ZEERE 0 JRATXF ©

material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, is also discussed

below.

Income taxes Frig®

No deferred tax asset was recognised in the Group’s BEEBEGERDAREESELD
consolidated balance sheet in relation to the estimated 29,604,000/ T Z BRI IBEE IR A&
unused tax losses of approximately HK$29,604,000. The BrneEEEBERARR - BRIELS
realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on BEEFTEEENEE R RARIERH
whether sufficient future profits or taxable temporary FERAEF A 2 ER TR EEAME o i
differences will be available in the future. In case where the EEZARAREBRGEFNZSARIEHER - AlF
actual future profits generated are more than expected, BAARBAREGEEZEEHEEEAKE
further recognition of deferred tax asset in relation to B —HHR - MzARRENENEEEE
unutilised tax losses may arise, which would be recognised RBEHE 2 BRTERRNER

in the income statement for the period in which such a

recognition takes place.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include bank
balances, pledged fixed deposits, accounts receivable, loans
receivable, loans to a jointly controlled entity, amount due
from a jointly controlled entity, accounts payable and other
payables. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed
in respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks
are set out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates to fixed-rate
loans receivable. The Group does not have interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider hedging significant interest
rate exposure should the need arises.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk through
the impact of rate changes on interest bearing financial
assets which are mainly deposits with banks. The Group
does not have interest rate hedging policy. However, the
management monitors interest rate exposure and will
consider hedging significant interest rate exposure should
the need arises.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as
at 31 December 2006 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as
stated in the consolidated balance sheet. The Group has
no significant concentration of credit risk with exposure
spread over a number of customers. In order to minimise
the credit risk, the management of the Group has delegated
a team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual accounts receivable and loans receivable at each
balance sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the Directors of the Company consider that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the

counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 5. BMBEIA®
Fair value ATE
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are TRIEEREMBEZ A FEIRATESE
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing BAOMERZWER  UBBEBEESRED
models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices MAEE REAREEBAEE -

from observable current market transactions.

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial EERACHEERERABHNATER

assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in RS AN AR B IS IRER A TR - B E
the financial statements approximate their fair values. HAFEREE -

6. REVENUE 6. Wz

2006 2005

—ETREF —ETHF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Commission and brokerage BLEMAE 43,630 28,768

Interest income from: REUTEE ZFEWA :

Clients =5 3,915 3,452

Authorised institutions AR Y 2,452 1,294

Others HAth 75 15

Advisory fee income LN 1,010 1,640

51,082 35,169

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. EBRHESE

Business segments EZ 3]

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised FHEEB R » ANEEEBABWELEER
into two operating divisions, namely, broking and securities AR DR ARLERRFLSRFSR
margin financing. These divisions are the basis on which & AEBUZERIEREZRTIESE
the Group reports its primary segment information. The EREE ZEER2ETEEXZKNT

principal activities of these divisions are as follows:

Broking —  provision of stockbroking, eSS — RUHBFEEF B
futures and options broking EHEEEE - B
and mutual funds as well as EES - RisE
insurance-linked investment REFEREM
plans and products broking. =

Securities margin ~ —  provision of securities margin BEREEHNE — REBSFZRI|L

financing financing. RLE
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥X¥Ri#tEDE (@)
(Continued)

Business segments (Continued) (K28 (E)
Segment information about these businesses is presented ZEERZAIBEENENRTX :
below.
Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 BE—ZEERFT_A=T—HILEEZ
December 2006 mEBmrEE
Securities
margin
financing
Broking ok Consolidated
BB RELSBE RE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
REVENUE Wz
Segment revenue pag LG 47,451 2,463 49,914
Unallocated REIE 1,168
51,082
RESULTS ES
Segment profit 2 EEF 3,684 1,906 5,590
Unallocated expenses REIER (8,649)
Share of profit of FE (LB A B 2w A
an associate 9,383
Share of profits of jointly EEeE AR ZmA
controlled entities 49
Profit before taxation BREL AR R 11,373
Taxation credit BB A 47

Profit for the year FERFFEE 11,420
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. XX Ri#tEDE (@)
(Continued)

Business segments (Continued) (%28 (E)
Consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2006 R-EERFET_A=1T—HZHEEEE
BEX
Securities
margin
financing
Broking &5 Consolidated
FEESE 3 RFESWME Fo)
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FH&T FHExT
ASSETS EE
Segment assets PEEE 111,517 29,792 141,309
Interest in an associate BN T 2R 123,340
Interest in a jointly EE DTS
controlled entity 54
Loans to a jointly EENFER
controlled entity 34,508
Unallocated corporate REBAREE
assets 7,391
Consolidated total assets GEEEMEE 306,602
LIABILITIES =N
Segment liabilities PEEE 80,748 2,783 83,531
Unallocated corporate REBATEE

liabilities 2,340

Consolidated total liabilities REBERE 85,871
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. XX RkitESE (@)

(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) (K28 (E)
Other information for the year ended 31 December 2006 BE—ZEERFT_A=T—HILEFEZ
Securities
margin
financing
Broking #% Unallocated Consolidated
Rix®E KREEHE REIR e
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FE T FET
Additions to fixed assets  EEEEIER 560 — 24 584
Amortisation of B EE#H
intangible assets 6 — — 6
Depreciation e 678 = 44 722
Write back of bad and RIZERE
doubtful debts (25) 8) (765) (798)

Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31

BE—ZTERFt-A=1+—-HILFEZ

December 2005 mEBmFr &K
Securities
margin
financing
Broking EoE Consolidated
LK REFESEWME o)
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FE T FETT
REVENUE U &5
Segment revenue 2 FE R = 31,168 2,246 33,414
Unallocated REIE 1,755
35,169
RESULTS ES
Segment profit D ERF 1,200 3,685 4,885
Unallocated expenses REIBBAX (514)
Share of profit of il N o
an associate gl 9,669
Profit before taxation BRF B R 14,040
Taxation charge FIEHBR (35)
Profit for the year FERAFEE 14,005
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-2TAF+-A=t—ALEE

liabilities

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. XX Ri#tEDE (@)
(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) (%28 (E)
Consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2005 R-CBEERF _F=1—HAZHEEE
BEX
Securities
margin
financing
Broking &5 Consolidated
FEESE 3 RIFSEME Fo)
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FH&T FHExT
ASSETS BE
Segment assets PEEE 81,034 29,950 110,984
Interest in an associate e NT 2 ER 111,851
Unallocated corporate REIE QA
assets EE 4,467
Consolidated total assets REEERE 227,302
LIABILITIES a8E
Segment liabilities NEERE 48,019 1,107 49,126
Unallocated corporate REBAREE
liabilities 359
Consolidated total meEBERsE

49,485
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥X¥Ri#tEDE (@)
(Continued)

Business segments (Continued) (K28 (E)
Other information for the year ended 31 December 2005 R-BERF+—A=1+—HILEFEZ
Securities
margin
financing
Broking #% Unallocated Consolidated
Rix®E KREEHE P b e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THET FET FHET
Additions to fixed assets ~ EE&EIZR 168 — — 168
Amortisation of intangible /& & #i 84
assets 6 = = 6
Depreciation e 1,148 = 105 1,253
Write back of bad RIZEREI
and doubtful debts (1,458) (3,313) — (4,771)
Geographical segments &5 |
All of the activities of the Group are based in Hong Kong AEBZIBEEBKHERRLE  MAK
and all of the Group’s revenue and profit before taxation are BB WERBRFRADERIEIREES °
derived from Hong Kong. In addition, the Group’s assets o AEB 2 EEGURES °

are located in Hong Kong.

8. FINANCE COSTS 8. HMKEH
2006 2005
—BEXRE —ERREF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FER FTERT
Interest on borrowings wholly REFREBZ
repayable within five years: ERAE

Bank overdrafts IRITEX 4

Other bank borrowings HMRTERK 229 19

233 20
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9

TAXATION CREDIT (CHARGE)

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-2TAF+-A=t—ALEE

9. HiIE (IER)

2006 2005
—EERE —ZERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET

Hong Kong Profits Tax: EEFEH
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETR (33) (35)
Deferred tax (note 18) ERER IR (FizE18) 80 —
47 (35)

The taxation charge for the year represents the
underprovision of Hong Kong Profits Tax for prior years. No
provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax had been made in the
consolidated financial statements as there is no assessable
profit arising in Hong Kong or the assessable profit is wholly

absorbed by estimated tax losses brought forward.

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit

FEEZRENRELFERBTIEZE
BRIEH - ARREREBELERBE
A REERBEFE 2 HE ARG
SHRIEEE - A BN GRS B RERAT
FENESHRIZIERE -

FEZBIA  BESBREFBRZBHA

before taxation per the consolidated income statement as A Z R ¢
follows:
2006 2005
. —ZTHE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FET
Profit before taxation BR %R Al & A 11,373 14,040
Taxation charge at the Hong Kong UEBFEHE17.5%
Profits Tax rate of 17.5% FTE 2B R (1,990) (2,457)
Tax effect of share of profit i N bt
of an associate Mg E 1,640 1,464
Tax effect of share of profits EiEeENamMz
of jointly controlled entities B 9 —
Tax effect of income not taxable for B A BIE R 2
tax purpose WA 2B & 444 736
Tax effect of estimated tax losses RER AT BB EIEZ
not recognised Bk (566) (517)
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETR (33) (35)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible TREFMBIIEAEHIRB S 2
for tax purpose B (810) (10)
Tax effect of utilisation of estimated REMUEHFHBHEE
tax loss previously not recognised BRZMBELE 1,351 929
Others Hith 2 (145)
Taxation credit (charge) for the year FEZBET A JFOR) 47 (35)




BEEREEZERERA A 2006 F

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
wrE R SRR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-ZTRF+-A=t—HLFE

10. PROFIT FORTHE YEAR 10. FEREF
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZERF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FER T
Profit for the year has been arrived at FEBHE MR

after charging (crediting): (FFA) FHI&IE :

Auditor’s remuneration ZEET N £ 1,110 1,107
Contributions to retirement BRINERIFHEIHE R

benefits scheme (BIEREERR)

(included in staff costs) 419 383
Loss from error trades HRRZEE 35 13
Operating lease rentals in respect of EEHEEYEZ

rented premises KEHYAS 5,070 4,364
Net realised and unrealised BERAREE 2 5F

gain on investment REEEFEF

held for trading — (1)
Share of tax of an associate (included  FE{REFZ AT 2B

in share of profit of an associate) (RELEE QT 2 mRA) 997 1,262
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-2TAF+-A=t—ALEE

11. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 11. EEME
Lam Nam Ng Chen Kwan Total
Kwok Kwok  ChiKin Wei-Ming Wang Wai # it
Hing Lun David Eric Alan 2006
EBE BB AHE B 2 88 BREE —BZRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TEx TEx TEx
Fees: e
Independent Non-Executive BUFHTES
Directors — — 50 50 50 150
Other emoluments to BiTESZ
Executive Directors: HithEi & :
Salaries and other benefits HEeREMBF 809 809 — — — 1,618
Contributions to retirement EIREF
benefits scheme T Bl 12 12 — = = 24
Total remuneration ape 821 821 50 50 50 1,792
Lam Nam Ng Chen Kwan Total
Kwok Kwok  ChiKin Wei-Ming Wang Wai @it
Hing Lun David Eric Alan 2005
EBE EEf AHRR RiEH BRE —2ZIE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TER
Fees: B
Independent Non-Executive BUFHTES
Directors — — 50 50 50 150
Other emoluments to BiTESZ
Executive Directors: Hi 4
Salaries and other benefits HEREMER 644 644 — — — 1,288
Contributions to retirement BIREF
benefits scheme T EIHS 12 12 — — = 24
Total remuneration ame 656 656 50 50 50 1,462

RBMFEER  AEEREQEMNESXH
EIE - ARSI HMAREERESF
EWREE REER  ESUENEREM
M o

During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to the Directors as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group or as compensation for loss of office. None of the
Directors has waived any emoluments during the year.
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12. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EEMS
The five individuals with the highest emoluments in the REER  AEEZEERESHFMALTE
Group included two (2005: two) Directors of the Company EME (CETEF WA AAFES
for the year, details of whose emoluments are included in HEMEFBRRMEE1118 - HER=F
note 11. The emoluments of the remaining three (2005: (ZEBZRF =R) AT ZBEWT

three) individuals were as follows:

2006 2005

—EERE —ZTHF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FTExT FHExT

Salaries and other benefits ek EMER 1,719 1,899

Contributions to retirement BRRE R EIHERK

benefits scheme 36 36

1,755 1,935

The aggregate emoluments of each of these remaining three HER=% (CZZRF  =R) BEHESH

(2005: three) highest paid individuals were less than B A+ 2B £ 4885194 741,000,000
HK$1,000,000. JT °©

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to REER > AEEMED LR A T 41E

the above-mentioned individuals as an inducement to join BN - SAIR S| E 0 A 2R & B =R AE A B s

the Group or as compensation for loss of office. BEME o
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. BREF
The calculation of the earnings per share is based on the BREBMIIRTIHETE :

following data:

2006 2005
—EEARE —EERHEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT FTERT
Profit attributable to the equity holders ~ F Lt ESREA R #E
of the Company for the purposes BRI 2R AT 2w
of basic and diluted earnings per share 5 A G R F4E 11,315 13,845
Number of shares
R A
‘000 ‘000
T T Bz
Weighted average number of SEERERERZ
ordinary shares for the purpose ZiB IR mrEFHE B
of basic earnings per share 470,386 460,000
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary RREEEZ
shares arising from share options BELTERNEBESE 1,989 —
Weighted average number of RAUGtE#E®E
ordinary shares for the purpose BREFH

of diluted earnings per share EEMEFHHE 472,375 460,000
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14. FIXED ASSETS 14. B EEE
Furniture
Leasehold Computer and Motor
improvements equipment fixtures vehicles Total
HENELE B BRREE HE £H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TEL THT TEx
COST KAME
At 1 January 2005 R-EZR%-A—-H 700 5,344 4,134 2,132 12,310
Additions 'R — 152 16 = 168
At 31 December 2005 RZEERE+-A=1-H 700 5,496 4,150 2132 12,478
Additions 'R 32 548 4 = 584
Disposals HE - (346) — — (346)
At 31 December 2006 RZEEXE+-A=1-H 732 5,698 4,154 2,132 12,716
DEPRECIATION &
At 1 January 2005 R-ESRF-f-H 700 3,957 3,582 1,922 10,161
Provided for the year FERME = 708 432 113 1,253
At 31 December 2005 RIEERFE+-A=1-H 700 4,665 4,014 2,035 11,414
Provided for the year EERE 2 595 77 48 722
Eliminated on disposals i 5 = (346) = = (346)
At 31 December 2006 RZEEXE+ZA=1-H 702 4,914 4,091 2,083 11,790
CARRYING VALUES RAE
At 31 December 2006 RZEEXE+-A=1-H 30 784 63 49 926

At 31 December 2005 R-EBRE+-A=1-H - 831 136 97 1,064
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15. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15. B EE
License to use
technical
License and  knowhow and
rights to use webtrade
a website and products
trademark EHE%
Trading ERRIERN Bk ML
rights  EEZFFAE RAER Total
RE % RHER ZET A af
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET TET TER
CoSsT BAME
At 1 January 2005 and R=ZZEZLF-A-HR
31 December 2005 “EERF+-A=1t—H 50 120,978 7,420 128,448
Write-off (3 = (120,978) (7,420) (128,398)
At 31 December 2006 R-ZZEAE+=A=t-H 50 = = 50
DEPRECIATION ik
At 1 January 2005 R=ZZH5-H-H 21 120,978 7,420 128,419
Provided for the year FERE 6 = = 6
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZEZRE+-A=t-H 27 120,978 7,420 128,425
Provided for the year FERE 6 = = 6
Eliminated on write-off B B i 85 = (120,978) (7,420) (128,398)
At 31 December 2006 R-BEERE+=-A=t-H 33 = = 33
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2006 R-ZEAE+=A=t-H 17 = = 17
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZEZRF+-A=t-H 23 = = 23
Trading rights represent two trading rights in the Stock RPEERBER T2 MRS ERE B
Exchange and one trading right in the Hong Kong Futures EXZHERARE (B 2— MBS
Exchange Limited (the “Futures Exchange”). fE o
Trading rights are amortised over nine years. RBRETIRNFEHEE -
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16. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 16. B&E A RER

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZERF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET

Cost of investment in an associate BEBLMBEARRE
listed in Hong Kong R AME 53,399 53,399
Share of post-acquisition profits (Note) — WtEE#& (LR F (FfaF) 69,941 58,452
123,340 111,851

Fair value of listed shares iR AFE 90,898 48,883

The amount represents the Group’s 47.37% equity interest ZEEDEASEEREMNBERFE 2

in ATNT, a company incorporated in Bermuda with its shares 47.37%MFE - EMERAE —RBRBEFE

being listed on the Stock Exchange. At 31 December 2006, A2 AT ERORERMET ©
the issued and fully paid share capital of ATNT was RIBEEARF+T-A=+—8  EMBEHR

426,463,400 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each. ATNT and ZEBITRHBERKH426,463,4000 &

its subsidiaries are mainly engaged in design, manufacturing AR > SRMEE0.01E T - SEMERARE

and sale of electroplating equipment, custom-built horizontal MBAREERER FERHEESHE
wet processing and automation machinery, trading of logged % AEEFERZKEXRLEER
timber, as well as provision of stage construction and arts BEREBEEE - AMBEZRIEHESE

production. The principal places of operation of ATNT and FEREMBE - DMBERAREMBLAT 2

its subsidiaries are in The People’s Republic of China, TEEEMBR/PEARLNE  BES

including Hong Kong and Taiwan. BREE -

Note: The share of post-acquisition profits includes an amount of MIeE : W R BRI S EREEE QAR TE
HK$43,033,000 (2005: HK$43,033,000) being discount on 43,033,0007& T (2005 : 43,033,00058
acquisition of the associate. The discount on acquisition for Jt) ° UWEE 2 #77%1,305,0007% T B A&
the year ended 31 December 2005 of HK$1,305,000 had E-EERFT-A=+T—HLFER
been included in the share of profit of the associate in the EEBTERAWBEE AR ZEFA

consolidated income statement. BR o
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16. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (Continued) 16. BEE QTR (&)

The following details have been extracted from the audited VAT 2 7B T e 8% B ao M B 48 = SR B AR

consolidated financial statements of ATNT: E#IRE
2006 2005
—EERE —ETHEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Total assets EEBE 585,247 462,716
Total liabilities EE8%E 311,022 212,099
Net assets EEFH 274,225 250,617

Group’s share of net assets of AEBREGHE QT

the associate FEE 123,340 111,851
Revenue Uk &% 632,501 430,930
Profit for the year FEREA 19,807 13,136

Group’s share of profit of the associate ~ANEBEE(GFE
for the year RN oy =g 9,383 8,364
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17. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 17. S QA REDR
On 7 April 2006, the Group through a wholly-owned RZZEZERFOALR  AEEEBEE

subsidiary, Karl Thomson Energy Limited (“KT Energy”), MEAGR  SEEEERAE (S8
entered into a joint venture agreement (“JV agreement”) with Rl - E—-ERUE=FEVER (FH)
an independent third party, Holley International (Hong Kong) BRAT (FELDIL—HEEHRER N
Limited (“Holley”), and set up a jointly controlled entity called 5,000 B TABRERARY —HE&E D
Oriental Victor with an investment cost of HK$5,000. On the Al BAEER - NER - EERERGE
same date, Oriental Victor entered into an accession AHEBERAR ([THE]) FTZEAR
agreement (“Accession Agreement”), with Swiss-Invest = MERAGZ  HEUAKRE 1B TH
Petroleum Group Limited (“Swiss-Invest”). Pursuant to the H &Rk 2z BB (DhaED WAEER R &
Accession Agreement, Swiss-Invest will assign, transfer and BHEE EERRETEER - BE £
novate all its rights and obligations in an oil field situated in 1 2= £ BL /5 First Energy Pty Ltd ([ First
Egypt (“Oil Field”) to Oriental Victor at a consideration of Energyl)50% 2 # % © First Energyi& i@
HK$1. In addition, Oriental Victor has acquired a 50% H M Aminex Petroleum Egypt Ltd.
interest in First Energy Pty Ltd. (“First Energy”). First Energy, (TAminex]) 2 & - [I3R K BUT R B4
through its investment in Aminex Petroleum Egypt Ltd. FFRELES Mz AR REER (B
(“Aminex”), was in the process of obtaining a concession BR-ZZZEARNFNAAT LAEBIIESST
right from the Egyptian government in contracting ) cFilt > SEERRFEHNESAE
exploration and production rights in the Oil Field (this & ##97,000,0003 7T » #3£14,000,000
concession right was subsequently obtained on 17 Et 0 MRRERFN FEHSR - i
September 2006). In respect of this, KT Energy and Holley FAFirst EnergyfF A2 ¥ HHBERE
are required to each contribute approximately a total of Ee

US$7,000,000, with an aggregate amount of US$14,000,000
by way of shareholders’ loan to Oriental Victor which will
then be advanced to First Energy to enable it to participate
in the exploration and production of the Oil Field.

On 3 August 2006, the Group acquired the remaining 50% R=ZZ2RFNA=R » AEEWIEER
interest in the share capital of Oriental Victor and Oriental RERT50% 2 A RE R R E BB A A
Victor became the wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. AZEEMBAR - BEZFEEWNT o
The net assets acquired are set out as below. Pursuant to 1R 45 2 @1 2R B2 First Energy 2 E A AR R FT
the supplemental agreement signed on the same date R Z W R WE 0 HEESR HE M First
between Oriental Victor and the other shareholder of First Energy 2 B3R &5 14,000,000% TR ZE
Energy, the shareholder loan to be contributed by Oriental 7,000,000 7T °

Victor to First Energy was reduced from US$14,000,000 to
US$7,000,000.
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17. INTERST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 17.
(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-ZZAFT-AZ+-HLEEE

BERNRER W)

The net assets of Oriental Victor acquired on 3 August 2006

REZZZEANFNAZEWBERRFE

are as follows: EWT :
TER
Hk$’000
Net assets acquired: Wiz REE
Interest in a jointly controlled SEATER (M) —
entity (Note)
Loans to a jointly controlled entity SEDREN 9,332
Other receivables Hitnfe Hﬁi 13
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity EEE ARME 1,983
Accrued expenses and other payables Pt &R &HJ&ENEE%’\ (11,321)
7
Represented by: HUTRE
Interest in a jointly controlled entity BENEER
Cash consideration paid BeREXM
7
Cash outflow arising on acquisition, WEZRERE
being cash consideration paid BeREXM 5
As at 31 December 2006, the Group had interest in the RZBZEARFE+=ZA=+—H ' X&EE#%

following significant jointly controlled entity: BUTEESERRIZiER :

Proportion of
nominal value of

Form of issued capital Proportion of
business Country of  Principal place Class of held by voting power
Name of entity structure  incorporation of operation  share held the Group held Principal activity
r5BEE
i ERTRAEE B8
AREB EXRRPA  RYEX TEEXHY FMEROER ZAHE RER TEXH
4] sd]
% %
BAl Bat
First Energy Pty Ltd. Incorporated Australia Australia Ordinary 50% 50%  Investment holding
atijoavs M bl Ef RERZR
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17. INTERST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 17. §& QA% (&)
(Continued)

2006
—EEXRE
HK$
BT
Cost of unlisted investment in a jointly FEMEEQNRRENNE
controlled entity (Note) (B =) =
Share of post-acquisition profits W B 1% FE 45 3 A 54
54
Note: The interest in First Energy acquired on 3 August 2006 and MizE : R=ZZ/<F/\ A = B Wi&First Energy
the cost of investment in First Energy as at 31 December ZERRAEEAF+-_A=+—H
2006 both amounted to HK$1. P First EnergyZ I8 E R AT B 1B T °
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity is unsecured, EBRE&EAREREER  RERERE
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand. SKRIFEE ©
18. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 18. EXEHEEE
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets AEETECHIAZELHEEBRERE
recognised and movements thereon during the year: REZFHNT :
Accelerated
depreciation Tax losses Total
ZEIHE &R a#
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET
At 1 January 2006 R-ZZEZE~F—H—H
(Charge) credit to income AEEREBRE — — —
statement for the year (#BR) FF A (25) 105 80
At 31 December 2006 R=-ZEREF
+=A=+-8 (25) 105 80
At the balance sheet date, the Group has estimated unused REE  NEEBEARB ARG BEEEY
tax losses of approximately HK$30,204,000 (2005: 30,204,000 Tt (=2 ZFH F :
HK$34,690,000) available for offset against future profits. A 34,690,00078 7t) Al I EH AR AEF o &
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of 600,000 TR B EZIELHIBEED
approximately HK$600,000 of such losses. No deferred tax T o HRELFRARRERRE » BUR
asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining tax BHERER T #29,604,0008 T (ZEFH
losses of approximately HK$29,604,000 (2005: £ 34,690,000 jt) B IS E 1B 2 ELEE
HK$34,690,000) due to the uncertainty of future profit E BB ESSERPEE -

streams. Tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.
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19. STATUTORY DEPOSITS 19 ZERS

2006 2005
—BERE “ETEHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT FTET

Deposits with: FEHR T AR ZHIA :
The Stock Exchange B 32 P 230 230
The SFC BES 2,100 2,100

Hong Kong Securities Clearing BRETREEBRAA
Company Limited (“HKSCC”) ([FREEHE]) 200 200

Reserve Fund Contribution to HERZGEERRAT

HKFE Clearing Corporation ([HR&EE]) 2

Limited (“HKFECC”) RHESER 1,500 1,500
4,030 4,030

20. LOANS TO A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 20. EEDNAERN

Loans to a jointly controlled entity are unsecured, non- &
interest bearing and have no fixed repayment terms. MH o

21. LOANS RECEIVABLE

21. BIRER

2006 2005
—BERE —TTRE
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FTET
Fixed-rate loans receivable EERKER  UBTIHE
denominated in Hong Kong dollars 1,980 1,479
Carrying amount analysed RERERAEZEEED N
for reporting purposes:
Current assets (receivable RBEE (REERRE
within 12 months from FET=EAR
the balance sheet date) Z W FRIE) 586 464
Non-current assets FnBEE (HEERE
(receivable after 12 months SFET=EA%
from the balance sheet date) Z e FRIE) 1,394 1,015
1,980 1,479
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21,

LOANS RECEIVABLE (Continued) 21,

The fixed-rate loans receivable have contractual maturity
dates as follows:

E B RR M

FEW & K ()

EERBERZENIHMAWMT :

2006 2005

ZEEARE —EEHEF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FER FERT

Matured within 1 year —EREH 586 464
Matured within 1 year and 2 years —FEWMFREH 464 91
Matured within 2 years and 3 years MEZ=FAZIH 138 63
Matured within 3 years and 4 years =EZENEREH 73 68
Matured within 4 years and 5 years MEZRFREH 78 73
Matured over 5 years FFEZEH 641 720
1,980 1,479

Loans receivable with an aggregate carrying value of
approximately HK$983,000 (2005: HK$1,038,000) are
secured by pledged assets.

The effective interest rates (which are equal to contractual
interest rates) on the Group’s loans receivable ranged from
5% to 12% (2005: 2% to 14%). Interest rate term is fixed at
time when entering into loan agreement.

HHEE%983,000 8 T (ZEERHF ©
1,038,000/ 70) Z FEWWE RT3 LAE K Y

BEERER-

FEERUVERCERFER (LEFEH
FE)HA5%E12% 1% (ZEZHF 1 2%
F14%) ° FRZRFRART L &5 Mh 3 b5

BE -
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22. OTHER ASSETS 22, Hth&EE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZERF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FTET FET
Accounts receivable comprise of: EREREFETHIER :
Accounts receivable arising from the EERBSEBES
business of dealing in securities: Z EURBRSX :
— Cash clients —BeREF 17,162 10,225
— HKSCC — PREE 1,778 1,152
Accounts receivable from HKFECC BEEHNEGNER
arising from the business of FIEE 2 FEWR
dealing in futures contracts HREFIRI 6,443 4,558
Loans to securities margin clients EERECREEFER 24,850 13,466
Accounts receivable arising from R ERERE RS ER
the business of providing FE % 2 FEWER X
corporate advisory services 260 497
50,493 29,898
The settlement terms of accounts receivable from cash BYHREEF - FREERAREERN
clients, HKSCC and HKFECC are usually one to two days ZEEHRARSHBE—Z=H KT
after the trade date. Except for the accounts receivable from XFiRzRETEPEWRRIN  hREH
cash clients as mentioned below, the accounts receivable RHREE 2 BEWRFIRER I B30K
from HKSCC and HKFECC aged within 30 days. A e
Loans to securities margin clients are secured by clients’ BEREERMERFER  DUEFZE
pledged securities, repayable on demand and bear interest IR SRR HIRBAEERIREAT
at prevailing market rates. In the opinion of the Directors, MBERRFERE - ELR A > ARKRE
no aged analysis is disclosed as the aged analysis does DA EEZE 0 HILNEER N BEM

not give additional value. wE -
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22. OTHER ASSETS (Continued) 22. HWEE (8
The Group does not provide any credit term to its corporate AEBTHEAPEBEEFIRHEEEN -
advisory clients. The age of accounts receivable arising from RMECEBEBREEBEE 2 BRFIRR
the business of providing corporate advisory services is as mT
follows:
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EEhF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FERT FER
0 to 90 days EZN+H 25 260
91 to 180 days h+—Z—8BN\+H 25 237
Over 180 days ZHR—EN\TH 210 —
260 497
The aged analysis of accounts receivable from cash clients RERFZRUBRRNRERIMMT ¢
is as follows:
2006 2005
ZEBEXRE —EZhF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FHET
0 to 90 days FEZ2HATH 16,885 9,857
91 to 180 days h+—Z—8BNA+H 277 368
17,162 10,225

23. PLEDGED FIXED DEPOSITS, BANK BALANCES 23. E#HEHFR - |RITEFRRE

AND CASH

Pledged fixed deposits DIE A E

The Group had pledged fixed deposits of approximately AEERIEEFAER Y —RIETRE
HK$8,165,000 (2005: HK$7,823,000) to banks to secure MEERTEECHEBTHERAE
general banking facilities granted to the Group. The pledged 8,165,0008 T (ZEZ R F : 7,823,000
fixed deposits carry floating interest rates ranging from 3% L) o BIRFEHEFERZIHFENF
to 5% (2005: 3% to 4%) per annum and will be released FE3%ES% (CEETR : 3%524%) Wi

upon the expiry of the relevant banking facilities. NEBETRESNHEMRE -
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23. PLEDGED FIXED DEPOSITS, BANK BALANCES
AND CASH (Continued)

Bank balances (trust and segregated accounts)

From the Group’s ordinary business, it receives and holds
money deposited by clients in the course of the conduct of
the regulated activities. These clients’ monies are maintained
in one or more segregated bank accounts and bear interest
rates ranging from 1.2% to 3.2% (2005:1% to 1.5%) per
annum. The Group has recognised the corresponding
accounts payable to respective clients. However, the Group
does not have a currently enforceable right to offset those
payables with the deposits placed.

Bank balances (general accounts) and cash

The amounts comprise cash held by the Group and short-
term bank deposits at market interest rates ranging from
1.2% 10 3.2% (2005: 1% to 1.5%) per annum with an original
maturity of three months or less.

Karl Thomson Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006
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BE-STAFT-A=T-HLEE
23. EEFEHER BTEFRAS
(&)
RITEF (FRERBALERF)

REREEZ —REL  FEBETSE
EEBMBEBNLEEREFE ZFHR c ZE5%
FRrREREFE—EXZEBELRITES
WHEERFFENFEF1.2%E3.2% (=
ZERE  1%E1.5%) sTEZFE o RE
ECEABEZELEREP ZER B
REBEBERYETERGFRIREZERE
FERFK ©

BIEEFE(—RERF)ERS
HEEEFEAEERIFE2RHEREMEF
BN FEE12%E3.2% (ZEZEREF :
1%%21.5%) st &> =18 B 2/Hi 2 52 &
IRITFER °

24. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24. FENERER
2006 2005
—ZEARF —ZTHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHExT FET
Accounts payable to cash clients arising BE&# S XEEE
from the business of dealing EHREEF ZBRER
in securities 65,847 38,836
Accounts payable to clients arising EEHESHNERFEL
from the business of dealing ENERFZ
in futures contracts BRI 9,746 5,656
Amounts due to EA#SRFEHERP
securities margin clients ZFIE 2,783 1,107
78,376 45,599
The settlement terms of accounts payable to cash clients is ERRESEFZHAEHRARS AHE=
two days after the trade date and aged within 30 days. H > HERERA30KMA °
Amounts due to securities margin clients are repayable on ENEFRECRMERTF Z2NIE » BRE

demand. In the opinion of the Directors, no aged analysis is
disclosed as the aged analysis does not give additional
value.

HEE - ESRAR > ARKRERIMLER
% AU L AE AR E -
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24. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (Continued) 24, BEAFRR @
Accounts payable to clients arising from the business of EENECHNEBELERNEFPZIER
dealing in futures contracts are margin deposits received FoNEKREFEEMRMBMESH 2R
from clients for their tradings of futures contracts on the FE o  RAEBRREBRPRAAEZRES
Futures Exchange. The excess of the outstanding amounts ReBEH 85 ARBANEFEE -
over the required margin deposits stipulated by the Futures BERE ARRRIONMIEEZSE  Eit
Exchange is repayable to clients on demand. In the opinion b f8 h AE AR o

of the Directors, no aged analysis is disclosed as the aged
analysis does not give additional value.

The accounts payable amounting to HK$61,936,000 (2005: ETREETIMREIREEEFR
HK$39,375,000) was payable to clients in respect of the 15 WHFEETEREIRITIRS WES
trust and segregated bank balances received and held for BRI 561,936,000/ 8 T (=R F :
clients in the course of the conduct of regulated activities. 39,375,000 7T) ° (BB IR BFI AT
However, the Group does not have a currently enforceable FREATFRIREZEETIRA

right to offset these payables with the deposits placed.

25. SHARE CAPITAL 25. B&

Number of shares

% 17 8 E
‘000 HK$’000
T & FET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each SREE0IO BT ZEER
Authorised: EERA :
At 1 January 2005, —EFRF-HA—A8
31 December 2005 and —EERF+ZA=+—HRK
31 December 2006 —EEXFE+=ZA=+—H 1,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRHMERAK :
At 1 January 2005 and R-ZEZRF—F—HEK
31 December 2005 —EZAF¥+=ZA=1+—8H 460,000 46,000
Placing of Shares (Note) AR B & (M EE) 17,000 1,700

31 December 2006 R-ZBEXFE+=ZA=+—H 477,000 47,700




Karl Thomson Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A MR

25. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 25. R (%)

Note: Pursuant to the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Mz RER=-ZZAENALtAETZALD
Company held on 7 April 2008, the issue of 17,000,000 new AZEEEEE  MEURERR#T
shares of HK$0.1 each for cash at HK$1.73 per share by the & MR0.17%8 75 217,000,0008% # A& {2 » LA
way of placing was approved and the new shares were BRERESER1.738 T - ZFRER=
allotted to independent third parties (“the Placees”) on 23 ZEERFHEA-T=ZHRBIE= ([&
May 2006. The proceeds were used to partly finance the BEAL) EREE - ZRIEHRGAERNKRR
funding commitment of US$7,000,000 for the oil field in Egypt. JHH 27,000,000 T E £ HAE o
Pursuant to the terms of the placing agreement, the Company REBEBEHBRZBGR  A2ATEERED
has also agreed to grant an option to each of the Placees to BAMARERARE  RAF-FHNR
subscribe for the shares of the Company up to an aggregate BRAEEARE A A AR 1.8578 T M R IR AT
of 17,000,000 shares at an option exercise price of HK$1.85 fFERIBAZIE17,000,0008 22441 7
each during the option period of one year. R ©
The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately RARARBROR=ZZEREFRA=T=
before 23 May 2006, the date of grant of the share options, H BREZREER  2AIREKRT
was HK$1.74. No option was exercised during the year. BR1.748B T « REEILREARER

1718 -
26. OPERATING LEASES 26. REHEY

The Group as lessee AEBEEREEA

The Group made minimum lease payments under operating REEAREERPAZYELLERNZ

leases in respect of office premises of approximately Z &K & AH#45,070,0008 T (ZEZH

HK$5,070,000 (2005: HK$4,364,000) during the year. F : 4,364,000/8 7T) °©

At the balance sheet, the Group had commitments for future REER  AEEERBEEWEZRA

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating FEEREAN  ET B RRRE

leases in respect of rented premises which fall due as e

follows:

2006 2005

—EERE —ZERF

HK$°000 HK$’000

FHET FET

Within one year —F R 5,384 2,540
In the second to E_EERF

fifth year inclusive (BIEEEME) 1,225 1,855

6,609 4,395

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the RERNRIBEREAEE R A EYEE(

Group for its office premises. Leases are mainly negotiated Z2He  MAFTERTFIIMEERD » ™

for an average term of two years and rentals are fixed for an REEMEANZBETIEE ©

average of two years.
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27. CAPITAL COMMITMENT 27. EREE
2006 2005
—B2rE  —EEHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FER
Capital expenditure in respect THBEEEEEZ
of the acquisition of EEXNIER
fixed assets contracted for but BRFARGEHHERERBE
not provided for in the consolidated ZERHX
financial statements — 100
28. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 28. _ARAEE
The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities REER  AEBXEEFNEARNAE
at both balance sheet dates. f& -
29. SHARE BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS 29. BRELZHARS
Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”) REARARDRZZEZNFEAA LA ZRR
adopted by the Company at the annual general meeting held AFEREPHEMzABRETE ([RIRE
on 7 September 2004, the Board of Directors of the g ARADESFEAHBERBAATR
Company may at its discretion, invite any employees HEMHEBQAREAES (FREERR
(whether full-time or part-time), executives or officers of the ) ITHRAERSHBE BFEHTR
Company and any of its subsidiaries (including Executive FHITEE)  URETDFAESERHS
and Non-Executive Directors) and any business consultants, SRELEAR DR REEMME D BHFR
agents, financial or legal advisers who the Board of Directors BREZEERER - 32 - B AR
of the Company considers will contribute or have contributed B (EERBHEE]) » EZAREUR
to the Company or any of its subsidiaries (the “Eligible BAARRG - RREAEELRBEE
Participants”), to take up share options to subscribe for BBHEE - AREGFIENR=Z—EER
shares in the Company. The purpose of the Scheme is to B<BEM °

provide incentives to the Eligible Participants. The Scheme
will expire on 6 September 2014.
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29. SHARE BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS 29. REXZNIXRSZ (&)
(Continued)

The subscription price for shares under the Scheme will be SIRESZET 2 RODEE  BAAA
a price determined by the Board of Directors of the Company TNEETEBE B/ BZERETDR
but will not be less than the highest of: (i) the official closing UT=Z285% : ((REATASEHR
price of the Company’s shares as stated in the daily pEEEpIpEE (S AR o 5
quotation sheet of the Stock Exchange on the date of the REE R RERFRADTRG ZER UK
Company on which the share option is offered to an Eligible HE (WABEEEAMAEEE%R
Participant (“Offer Date”); (ii) the average of the official g A RERFRAATRG ZEY
closing prices of the Company’s shares as stated in the daily ERXKHE; UR(GIEDATBRG 2
quotations sheets of the Stock Exchange for the five EfE o

business days immediately proceeding the Offer Date; and
(iii) the nominal value of a share of the Company.

There is no minimum year for which a share option must be 6 B 3 4 38 T 5 R AR A ET R AT AT AL B A
held before it became exercisable. Share options granted HEEEH - OEEIRE  AKRAT
are exercisable at any time during the exercisable year EEeB T AT EEE RN AR LT
determined by the Board of Directors of the Company. i o

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share RIS ST PR RE ST 2 T AT BES >~ SRR REFT S
options may be granted under the Scheme is 46,000,000 R EERAEE 546,000,00008 482 T
shares of the Company, being 10 per cent. of the issued B BIAD TR ETRESEERA >
share capital of the Company on the date on which the EE{TIRA10% - EZE i+ BHIIE{E[+
Scheme was approved. The maximum number of shares in —EAERE  EAAEKRBEE MRS
respect of which share options may be granted to any Eligible IRERSR CESROEE  ZEUT
Participants, shall not, when aggregated with: (i) any share SEEERRE  BETBBARATREH
of the Company issued upon exercise of share options or BB BTROBE 21% : ()BTE
share options under other schemes which have been SR RETEZAERBEEDERS
granted to that Eligible Participant; (ii) any share of the B E8E T 2R REMHTRITZAAT
Company which would be issued upon the exercise of AR 5 ()BT ERTEZRE  RE
outstanding share options or share options under other TEZEERSEEDEEHMHEET
schemes granted to that Eligible Participant; and (iii) any SOREMEFRTZADNTEARS ;
cancelled shares of the Company which were the subject of R (i) ERERZEERSREDER
share options or share options under other schemes which RN B 2ZET 2 RREFRSR >
had been granted to and accepted by that Eligible AATEMDEEBRH o

Participant, in any twelve-month period up to the Offer Date,
exceed one per cent. of the number of shares of the
Company in issue on the Offer Date.
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29. SHARE BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS 29. REXARS (@)
(Continued)
The acceptance of a share option, if accepted, must be made REHBHE=THRXEELRTER
within 30 days after the Offer Date with a non-refundable RIRFEZIRE o MBEEMRRE  BIER
payment of HK$1 from the grantee to the Company. ABEBERAB XA RARE ZRIE
18T °
No share option has been granted under the Scheme since BER=ZZMF N A+ B ERMHRRESS
its adoption on 7 September 2004. BASR » 3R I5 1 T 4% AR AR AE o
30. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME 30. ERFFGHE
The Group has operated a pension scheme under the rules REBHIEABETTERAETR  ~EE
and regulations of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes ERERHIMEAB ST EURG 2R B KRR
Ordinance (the “MPF Scheme”) after the implementation of BRI RN EETE ((REEFE) < 8&
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. The SEEZEE  NoBERBLEREER
assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately in an BE  c AEECETHREEERTIRE
independently managed fund. The Group has followed the REEREEZEBRBWAS%IEL#
minimum statutory contribution requirement of 5% of eligible Mo MBRELERNGEERTEERAN
employees’ relevant aggregate income. The contributions B o
are charged to the consolidated income statement as
incurred.
31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 31. AEALIRS
Transactions with related parties BEALRS
(a) During the year, the Group received commission (@) REFER > AEEXRES HE
income and other securities dealing income from REEE B R E LA R R
securities, futures and options dealings of SEREZHBEARBASRAR
approximately HK$87,000 (2005: HK$54,000) from the Hib 5 EE R AKX R87,000/8 T
associates of the Directors, Messrs. Lam Kwok Hing (ZEZHF : 54,000/87T) °

and Nam Kwok Lun.

(b) During the year, the Group received interest income (b) RAEAFER  AEEREHFREFS
from securities margin financing of approximately REMRESERE L+ HER R
HK$31,000 (2005: HK$356) from the associates of the SEREZHBEABRBRIEKBAN
Directors, Messrs. Lam Kwok Hing and Nam Kwok Lun. 31,0008 T (ZEZHF : 35678

JT) °

(c) During the year, the Group paid administrative expense ) REEFEER »  REEBEM@MAC
of approximately HK$869,000 (2005: 409,000) to AC Consulting LimitedZ AT E X
Consulting Limited in which Mr. Chow Ka Wo has a 869,0008B T (=2 FH &F :
beneficial interest and is the director of KTFA, a 409,000) (ARMEEERESHE
subsidiary of the Company. #mRBRQAFz—BEWBAE &

FERECES) °
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31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 3. BEALRF @)

(d) During the year, the Group received commission (d) REFER > REBEM@EE AR D
income and other securities dealing income of MR EREEERERREER
approximately HK$70,000 (2005: HK$46,000) from an =B HER  MEBBELE - &
associate company, ATNT in which Messrs. Lam Kwok Blfatd » MEBREERBEEL
Hing and Nam Kowk Lun have beneficial interests and EHRHES) WRAS WA R EA
Messrs. Lam Kwok Hing, Nam Kwok Lun, Ng Chi Kin EHEBEWALNT0,0008 T (ZEF
David and Kwan Wang Wai Alan are Directors. FF 46,000/ T) °

(e) On 25 November 2004, Karfun conditionally agreed (e) R=ZEENE+—A=+HH &
to acquire 48,520,667 shares of ATNT from Optimist 7B 1 44 [B) 3= 3% 2 IR 55 M B 4R R 49
International Limited (“Optimist”) and 3,475,167 shares 0.45%8B T 2B » @MOptimist
of ATNT from Mr. Lam Kwok Yan for an aggregate International Limited ([Optimist) &
consideration of HK$23,398,125 at a price of HK$0.45 EE R4S BN E48,520,667 /%
per share of ATNT. Optimist is a wholly-owned 3,475,167 % SN B AR AR 11 - 424K
subsidiary of Medusa in which Mr. Lam Kwok Hing had {8428,398,125% 7t ° OptimistA
a 50% equity interest as at 25 November 2004. Details Medusaz ZEME AR @ EEBIEL
of this acquisition were disclosed in the circular issued ERA—EENFE+—A=-+tHB#
by the Company dated 28 February 2005. This BHS0%BHE - REWEZFEE
acquisition was approved by the independent HARABAR=ZZRF-_A=+
shareholders of the Company at a special general NBEREHZBRA - LKEER=
meeting held on 30 March 2005. The acquisition was ZEERE=ZA=THETZRRSE
completed on 20 April 2005 and the Group has 47.37% BIRE EHARDTELREAAE
equity interest in ATNT as at 31 December 2005. HWBER—ZZERFWA=-THRE

Ko AREBIR=-_SZETRET+ A
=+—HEBEEMEREI7.37%8K

o
Compensation of key management personnel TEEEAS ZHH
The remuneration of Executive Directors during the REERFITESZBESWT :
year was as follows:
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET FET
Short-term benefits 1= BARE R 1,618 1,288
Post-employment benefits EBIRER 24 24
1,642 1,312
The remuneration of Executive Directors is determined BTESZHME I HMEZE SR RBER
by the remuneration committee having regard to the AT ZREARTEBEMERE °

performance of individuals and market trends.
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32. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 32. XEMBALAT
The following table lists the subsidiaries of the Company TRIEINEERAHLEEXEEREES
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected FEFECARQPAEHMBAR - EER
the results or assets of the Group. To give details of other 5 REEMKHMEBATZ#EBEESERER
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in RITE °

particulars of excessive length.

Proportion of
nominal value

of issued
share captial
Country/ Issued and held by
place of fully paid the Company
incorporation Class of share capital KARFE
Name & At B 32 shares held ERTR E#{TRZA  Principal activities
8 B=R, i B Bk 40 2 51 HMERAX EHELS FEXEK
%
Bk
Karl Thomson British Virgin Ordinary HK$10 100 Investment holding
(B.V.1.) Limited Islands TZER 1078 T REZR
REBRZES
Karl-Thomson Securities Hong Kong Ordinary HK$5,000,000 100 Securities dealing
Company Limited BB TZER 5,000,0007% 7T and broking
SEESERAR BEREREE
Karl-Thomson Commodities Hong Kong Ordinary HK$5,000,000 100 Futures and
Company Limited BE ZER 5,000,00078 T options broking
SEERHBERRAA HERHEES
Karl Thomson Hong Kong Ordinary HK$20,000,000 100 Securities margin
Finance Limited BB ZER 20,000,0005% 7T financing
SEMBERAR BEREEHE
Karl Thomson Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100 Money lending
Credit Limited & ZE R 10,0007 7T BE
SEEFERAR
Karl Thomson Investment Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000,000 100 Broking of
Consultants Limited 58 LB 1,000,00058 JT mutual funds and
SEREBEBERAR insurance-linked

investment plans

and products
EXEES - RIBHEH

REFER

EmEHE
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32. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 32. XEMBLAT @)

Proportion of
nominal value

of issued
share captial
Country/ Issued and held by
place of fully paid the Company
incorporation  Class of share capital AREEFE
Name i) shares held ERTR B #TIRA  Principal activities
£1B Bz b & P B 47 2 B R A HEELLLF FEEK
%
Bt
Karl Thomson Financial Hong Kong Ordinary HK$600,000 51 Corporate finance
Advisory Limited BB ZER 600,000 7T advisory
SiEmEREERA A R E RN
Access Way British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Holding of computer
Investments Limited Islands EiER 1£7T equipment
KERELHEE BHEEMRE
Karfun Investments Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100,000 100 Investment holding
EMBREFRA A B EER 100,000 7T REEZER
Oriental Victor Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100 Investment holding
FEHFHRD A =i EER 10,0005 7T REEZER
The principal place of operation of the subsidiaries is Hong EMBAREZEEEBLEE -
Kong.
The Company directly holds the interest in Karl Thomson RN T EEEEKarl Thomson (B.V.1.)
(B.V.1.) Limited. All other subsidiaries shown above are LimitedZ#% » M LA H A B A =
indirectly held by the Company. ZEHBHAA QAT BEERFE o
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding AN [ 45 RIS AN 6F [ (R (R AT R - Bfd

at end of the year or at any time during the year. BARMEEAEREEZEEES
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From
1 April 2004 to
31 December

LR

2004
H-ZENE
Year ended 31 March MA—H Year ended 31 December
BE=A=T-HLEE Z-ZEMF+=A BET-R=t-HLEE
2003 2004 Er=[ 2005 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
T T T T TR
RESULTS E4
Revenue 3 29,242 47,031 29,753 35,169 51,082
(Loss) profit before taxation BREAD (58) @A (61,114) 8,178 45,437 14,040 11,373
Taxation credit (charge) BB A GIRR) 125 6 (58) (35) 47
(Loss) profit for the year/period EE /98 (5887 (60,989) 8,184 45,379 14,005 11,420
Attributable to: FE1h
Equity holders of the Company KRR ZEREBA (42,731) 8,148 45,684 13,845 11,315
Minority interests DEBRRER (18,258) 36 (305) 160 105
(60,989) 8,184 45,379 14,005 11,420
(Loss) earnings per share gk (58) 2A
Basic ER (9.3 centsiAl) 1.8 centsiB 99centsiEl  3.01centsE{l  2.41 centsiE{l
Diluted B8 N/ATER N/ATER N/ATER NARERE  2.40 centsiEl
As at 31 March As at 31 December
R=B=1+—-8H R+=A=+-H
2003 2004 2004 2005 2006
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000
TET TER TER TET TER
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERERE
Total assets EEAE 146,616 198,407 221,427 227,302 306,602
Total liabilities SEHE (38,101) (81,708) (59,065) (49,485) (85,871)
108,515 116,699 162,362 177,817 220,731
Equity attributable to equity KRR ZESHFEA
holders of the Company FEfhRER 108,129 116,277 162,245 177,540 220,349
Minority interests LERRER 386 422 117 277 382
Total equity R 108,515 116,699 162,362 177,817 220,731




NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
BREFAKGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT an Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders of Karl Thomson Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) will be held at Unit 701, Tower One, Lippo Centre, 89
Queensway, Hong Kong on 31 May 2007, Thursday, at 3:00 p.m.
for the following purposes:

To receive and consider the audited Financial Statements
and the Reports of the Directors and the Auditor for the year
ended 31 December 2006.

To re-elect the retiring Directors of the Company and to fix
the remuneration of Directors.

To re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor
of the Company and authorize the Directors to fix their
remuneration.

To consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without
amendments, the following resolutions as ordinary
resolutions:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

A.

(i)  subject to paragraph A(iii) and pursuant to the Listing
Rules, the exercise by the Directors of the Company
during the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of
all the powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal
with additional shares in the capital of the Company
and to make or grant offers, agreements and options
which might require the exercise of such power by and
is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

(i) the approval in paragraph A(i) shall authorize the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period
to make or grant offers, agreements and options which
might require the exercise of such power after the
expiry of the Relevant Period;

ZBESEEEERAR ([RAF]) ETR=
EEHERA=T-HEHNTF=RERE
BBESEESENEFROE —E701ERITRRE
BEXRE UWEETHIEE:

—. HEREERE-BEAFASt-
AR 2 RSB RER S S RN
BEHE o

. BEFARRZREESNETESHE -

BIREE) « BERSSFAMTARLTRK

HEREEESETHENS -

M ZEAMBEBTIEEREERER

(RmBEEE)
ERRER
Bo() EERRZBBT RRELHE

(ii)

B o 45— AR R SRR AR S HE AR
RAEERAERYE ETIXHAR
TE) THEA DB 2R S LARE - 3%
TREEBARXTRAH ZEIMNR
7 WRT M IR AT REAIT L L
hzERER  HEIRRE

BR(RAEMERRERQT
EERNERAMBE AR LB H R
AEEBRHBERRITEENZE
REZE ~ HRIRRE



(iii)

(iv)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

the aggregate nominal value of share capital allotted
or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted
by the Directors of the Company pursuant to the
approval in paragraph A(i), otherwise than pursuant
to a Rights Issue (as hereinafter defined) or any option
scheme or similar arrangement for the time being
adopted for the grant or issue to employees of the
Company and/or any of its subsidiaries of shares or
right to acquire shares in the Company shall not
exceed 20% of the aggregate of the total nominal value
of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the
date of this Resolution and the said approval shall be
limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing
of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

1. the conclusion of the next annual general
meeting of the Company; or

2. the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is
required by the Bye-laws of the Company or the
Companies Act or any applicable law to be held;
Or

3. the passing of an Ordinary Resolution by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting
revoking, varying or revising the authority given
to the Directors of the Company by this
Resolution; and

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares in the capital
of the Company or an offer or issue of options or,
warrants or other securities granting the rights to
subscribe for shares, open for a period fixed by the
Directors of the Company to holders of shares on the
register of shareholders of the Company on a fixed
record date in proportion to their then holdings of

(iii)
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BRREFAEES

B. (i)

(i)

(iii)

shares, subject to all cases to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the Directors of the Company may
deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional
entitlements or having regard to any restrictions or
obligations under the laws of, or the requirements of
any recognized regulatory body or any stock exchange
in any territory outside Hong Kong.

subject to paragraph B(ii) and all applicable laws and/
or the requirement of the Listing Rules or of any other
stock exchange as amended from time to time, the
exercise by the Directors of the Company during the
Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all powers
of the Company to repurchase the shares of the
Company on the Stock Exchange or on any other stock
exchange on which the shares of the Company may
be listed and recognized by the SFC and the Stock
Exchange for this purpose, is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the
Company pursuant to the approval granted in
paragraph B(i) during the Relevant Period shall not
exceed 10% of the aggregate of nominal value of the
share capital of the Company in issue as at the date
of the passing of this Resolution and the said approval
be limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing
of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

1. the conclusion of the next annual general
meeting of the Company; or

2. the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is
required by the Bye-laws of the Company or the
Companies Act or any applicable law to be held;
Or

(ii)

(iii)
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3. the passing of an Ordinary Resolution by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting
revoking, varying or revising the authority given
to the Directors of the Company by this
Resolution; and

conditional upon Resolutions Nos. 4A and 4B above being
passed, the aggregate nominal value of the number of
shares in the capital of the Company which are repurchased
by the Company under the authority granted to the Directors
as mentioned in Resolution No. 4B above shall be added to
the aggregate nominal amount of share the capital that may
be allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be
allotted by the Directors of the Company pursuant to
Resolution No. 4A above.

By Order of the Board
LUI CHOIYIU ANGELA
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 25 April 2007

Notes:

(1)

()

(©)

Any member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting is entitled to appoint another person as his proxy to attend
and vote instead of him. A member who is the holder of two or
more shares of the Company may appoint one or more proxies to
attend and vote instead of him/her. A proxy need not be a member
of the Company.

A form of proxy for use at the meeting is enclosed herewith.

The form of proxy must be signed by you or your attorney duly
authorised in writing or, in the case of a corporation, must be under
its seal or the hand of an officer, attorney or other person duly
authorised.
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4)

(©)

(6)

REEEARBE

The form of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority, if
any, under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy thereof
must be lodged at the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Standard Registrars Limited, at 26 Floor, Tesbury Centre,
28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong, not later than 48 hours before
the time appointed for holding the Annual General Meeting or any
adjourned meeting (as the case may be) and in default the proxy
shall not be treated as valid. Completion and return of the form of
proxy shall not preclude members from attending and voting in
person at the Annual General Meeting or at any adjourned meeting
(as the case may be) should they so wish.

Where there are joint registered holders of any share, any one of
such persons may vote at any meeting, either in personal or by
proxy, in respect of such share as if he/she was solely entitled
thereto; but if more than one of such joint holders be present at the
meeting personally or by proxy, the vote of that one of the said
persons so present whose name stands first on the register of
members in respect of such share shall be accepted to the exclusion
of the votes of the other joint holders.

The Register of Members will be closed from Thursday, 24 May
2007 to Thursday, 31 May 2007, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of shares will be effected.

As at the date of this notice, the Executive Directors are Messrs.

Lam Kwok Hing and Nam Kwok Lun, and the Independent Non-

Executive Directors are Messrs. Chen Wei-Ming Eric, Kwan Wang
Wai Alan and Ng Chi Kin David.
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